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We are Christian
We are Responsive
We are Partners
We are Stewards
We Value People
We are Committed to the Poor



W
o

rl
d 

V
is

io
n 

La
nk

a 
| 

A
nn

ua
l 

R
ev

ie
w

 2
01

4

1

Content

A system of support, trust and strength is 
what we aim to create with every project 
that we undertake. Our vision is to create 
communities that not only grow and 
flourish but also empower each other to 
reach greater aspirations. By developing 
these living networks, we ensure that 
the future of the nation, from children 
and adults to  senior citizens is one that 
is composed of unity, reconciliation and 
optimism for the years ahead.
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Our Vision

World Vision is a Christian, relief, 
development and advocacy organization 
working with children, families and 
communities to overcome poverty and 
injustice. Inspired by our Christian values, 
World Vision is dedicated to working 
with the world’s most vulnerable people 
regardless of their religion, caste, gender or 
ethnicity.

fOr every child,
life in all its 
fulLness;
our prayer for
every heart,
the will to make 
it so.
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Message from the Board Chair

It gives me great pleasure to provide this message for the Annual 
Review 2014. This year World Vision Lanka continued its child 
centered programs and we have been able to touch the lives of 
many more children, their families and communities.

During the year we consolidated our partnerships with the 
corporate sector who share our passion to serve the less 
fortunate, especially disadvantaged communities throughout Sri 
Lanka.

I am pleased to note the continued impact that our work has had 
on the lives of some of the most vulnerable children, their families 
and their communities. The continued commitment to Child Well 
Being reporting, demonstrates the progress made in this respect. 
I am also pleased to note the continued commitment towards 
accountability and transparency and the continued focus on 
sustainability reporting.

During the year we bid farewell to Board members Dr. Roshan 
Perera  and Dr Sylvanthi Ariadurai whose contribution was valued 
by all.

Our staff continues to be our greatest strength and asset as 
they serve with admirable dedication and commitment in some 
of the most challenging contexts. Our sincere thanks go out to 
them, the National Director and senior leadership team for all 
their efforts. I also wish to thank the World Vision International 
(WVI) partnership, and fellow board members for their continued 
support in ensuring a successful operation that is making a 
difference to those who most need it.

..................................................................
Marina Tharmaratnam
Board Chair
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Development Programs(ADP), during the year, as well as six 
special projects via grants and private funding. In addition six 
new corporate partnerships were secured an area which has 
significantly grown. We also completed our program in Pottuvil, an 
area served since 1999 and trust that the communities are well 
empowered to sustain their continued development. 

In all our programs more children attend school and enjoy better 
healthcare and nutrition, they are better protected and also have 
access to clean water and sanitation facilities. Families have more 
sustainable livelihoods and communities have learnt to dialogue 
for their rights and be active participants. 

We implemented programs which directly impacted more than 
one million individuals including more than 250,000 children. We 
also continued to mainstream advocacy in all operations. 

This year too our Annual Child Well-Being report showcases 
our contribution to the well-being of children.  A summary of 
progress and impact across the sectors is included in this report. 

Significant also this year was the contribution from our corporate 
partners to the projects which amounted to nearly Rs 83 million, 
whilst similar contribution from Government and community 
amounted to Rs 248 million. These amounts are additional to 
our total funding, and is a testament to the strength of our 
collaborations. 

There are 586 dedicated staff across our 43 field offices and the 
national office, who work with commitment to see that children, 
families and communities are transformed through our programs. 
I would like to thank them for their continued dedication and 
efforts in bringing ‘change’ for the most vulnerable children.

I would also like to take this opportunity to thank the 
communities with whom we work, our partners, donors, WVI 
offices and the Government of Sri Lanka without whose support, 
none of these achievements would have been possible. Special 
thanks to our Board of Directors for their continued support and 
contribution in ensuring good governance and accountability in all 
our operations.

.............................................
Suresh Bartlett
National Director

It has been another satisfying year for World Vision Lanka in 
a shrinking humanitarian environment and difficult context. 
In addition to working closely with government at all levels, 
we further consolidated our partnerships with international 
donors and leading corporates. This has helped us to expand our 
efforts in several of our programs.  In all our programs, children 
continued to remain the main focus.

Sri Lanka has shown encouraging progress against the Millennium 
Development Goals,  because of significant investment in social 
welfare and poverty reduction programs spanning many decades.  
Sri Lanka stands ahead in the South Asian region especially in the 
health,  water, sanitation and education sectors.  The country was 
also able to achieve the MDG target of halving poverty, seven 
years ahead of the 2015 deadline. 

Sri Lanka was classified as a middle income country in 2010 and 
is in a transitory stage. Unmet challenges include malnutrition 
of children under five, income inequality,  gender disparity in 
workforce participation and political representation.  Moreover, 
there are instances where the national performance in key 
indicators may be acceptable, but regionally there are wide 
disparities and pockets of poverty remain.

World Vision Lanka works in some of the remotest localities 
targeting the most vulnerable. We commenced two new Area 

Message  from the National Director
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Board of Directors

Marina Tharmaratnam

Marina Tharmaratnam was the Chief Executive Officer/Director of Union Assurance from 
2003-2009. She is a Chartered Accountant and Chartered Marketer. She has been a member 
of the World Vision Lanka Board from 2003 and was appointed Board Chair from 2013. She 
also served on the Board of Vision Fund Lanka from 2004 – 2010.

Rt. Rev. Dhiloraj Canagasabey

Rt. Rev Dhiloraj Canagasabey is the Bishop of the Colombo Diocese of the Church of Ceylon. 
He was previously the Archdeacon of Nuwara Eliya. He has been a member of the World 
Vision Lanka Board from 2007 and was appointed Deputy Chair in 2013.

Dr. Sylvanthi Ariadurai

Dr. Sylvanthi Ariadurai is a Grade I Medical Officer attached the Colombo South Teaching 
Hospital, Kalubowila, Dehiwala. Dr. Ariadurai has been employed at the Lady Ridgeway 
Hospital for Children in Colombo in the field of Anaesthesiology for more than thirteen 
years. She has served on the Board of World Vision Lanka since 2003.

Suzette de Alwis

Suzette de Alwis is the co-founder of Ma’s Tropical Food Ltd (Pvt), Manufacturer and 
Exporters of spices and allied food products. She is a Fellow member of the Chartered 
Institute of Management Accountants UK, and has served on the Board of World Vision Lanka 
since 2007.

Roshan Perera

Roshan Perera is a Deputy Director at the Central Bank of Sri Lanka. She is engaged in policy 
oriented research relating to monetary and public finance issues. She holds a BA (Hons) in 
Economics from the University of Colombo, an MA from the University of Illinois, Chicago 
and a PhD in Economics from the University of Melbourne,  Australia. She is also a Passed 
Finalist of the Chartered Institute of Management Accountants (CIMA). Roshan joined the 
Board of World Vision Lanka in March 2010.
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Kevin Gray

Kevin Gray is Vice President/Site Lead for Banking Operations at HSBC Electronic Data 
Processing Lanka (Pvt) Limited. He has an MBA (Finance) from the University of Leicester. He 
joined the Board of World Vision Lanka in November 2012.

Ramesh Schaffter

Ramesh Schaffter is a Fellow Member and former Council Member of the Chartered Institute 
of Management Accountants Sri Lanka Branch and an Associate member of the Chartered 
Institute of Marketing. He is a member of the Board of Janashakthi and has also served on 
the Boards of several public listed and unlisted companies. He is President of Habitat for 
Humanity Sri Lanka and joined the Board of  World  Vision Lanka in 2013.

Chandimal Mendis

Chandimal Mendis is an Attorney-at-Law who has an Independent practice in the field of Civil 
Law. He has been a member of the Board of  World Vision Lanka from 2013.

Suresh Bartlett

National Director of World Vision Lanka and ex-officio Board member, Chairman Vision 
Fund Lanka. Suresh Bartlett has extensive experience in business, finance, international 
development, programme and project management - leading and managing organisations 
in the corporate and non-profit sectors. He is qualified in Finance and Management (UK & 
Australia).

 Trihadi Saptoadi

Regional Leader World Vision - South Asia and Pacific Region and ex-officio Board member. 
Saptoadi has a Master of Business Administration (International Management) from IPMI and 
Mount Eliza Business School Monash University, Melbourne. Former National Director of 
World Vision Indonesia (WVI) 2006-2010.
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World Vision’s Presence in Sri Lanka

Chankanai

Chavakachcheri

Mannar

Kalpitiya Island

Kalpitiya

Mundalama

Wennappuwa

Negombo

Wattala

Neluwa

Weeraketiya

Lunugamvehera

Thanamalvila

Pottuvil

Naavithanvelly

Vellaveli

Paddipolai
Eravur PattuKiran

Koralai Pattu

Vaharai

Trinco South

Welikanda

Horowpothana

Nawagaththegama

Giribawa

Ehetuwewa

Rideegama Willgamuwa

Padiyathalawa

Rideemaliyadda

Bibile

Lunugala

Meegahakiula

Walapane

Bogawanthalawa

Lindula

Pathna

Nuwara Eliya
Devon

Ambagamuwa

Ganga Ihala Korale 

Mullativu

Kandy

Mattakkuliya
Borella

Dehiwela

Kilinochchi

Sevanagala

Kebethigollewa

Galenbidunuwewa

Mahakubukkadawela

Wanathawilluwa

Kotavehera

Jaffna

Kilinochchi

Mullativu

Mannar
Vavuniya

Trincomalee

Anuradhapura

Polonnaruwa

Puttalam

Kurunegala Matale

Batticaloa

Ampara

Hambantota

Monaragala

Ratnapura

Nuwara Eliya

Badulla

Kandy

Kegalle

Gampaha

Colombo

Kalutara

Galle

Matara

Area  Development Programme (ADP)

Area Rehabilitation Programme (ARP)

Street Children 's Project

Humanitarian & Emergancy Affairs Project

Completed ADP

National Office
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Our Work

Children are always at the heart of our work and our response and focus is especially aligned to the wellbeing and 
empowerment of children, their families and their communities. We focus on children because they are the best indicator of 
a community’s social health. When children are fed, sheltered, schooled, protected, valued, and loved, a community thrives.

World Vision has been in Sri Lanka since 1977, working in relief and development projects in 20 districts across the 
country. Our work is designed to empower families and their communities meet the needs of children through sustainable 
development.

A distinctive feature of  World Vision’s work is its long-term approach towards sustainable development. World Vision 
selects the most under-developed and poorest regions in the country and establishes its Area Development Programmes 
(ADPs) at these locations. The ADPs have a life span of approximately 15 years and are initiated in clearly defined 
geographical clusters of rural or urban communities, with populations ranging from 10,000 to 100,000 people.

ADPs serve the communities by equipping them to envision, plan, implement, monitor and evaluate the programmes in 
an interdependent relationship with local governments and other stakeholders. World Vision provides technical support, 
funding and expertise for these programmes.

Most ADPs have a balance of activities in four key focus sectors - education, economic development, health and nutrition, 
and water and sanitation. Crosscutting themes of gender, environment, disaster risk reduction, disability, HIV/AIDS, child 
protection, conflict sensitivity, Governance etc are intentionally interwoven into all our programmes to enhance their 
effectiveness and add value to our work in the focus sectors. The grassroots community programming compels ADP 
teams to build stronger coalitions with community-based organizations, civil society, government, and non-government 
development organizations.

World Vision also responds to communities affected by disasters both within and outside its programme areas. Working 
in coordination with the government and other organizations. World Vision covers a variety of activities from instant relief 
responses that meet with the urgent and basic needs of the affected population to long term responses that would ensure 
lives returned to normalcy.
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Accountability and Transparency

Strong accountability mechanisms are crucial for our 
organizational sustainability. Without the trust of our stakeholders 
we cannot fulfill our Mission. By holding ourselves “accountable”, 
we demonstrate that we are worthy of this trust.

Upward Accountability 
Without accountability to the donors and partner organisations 
who support our work and also those we seek to engage (i.e. the 
government, public and private sector partners), our reputation 
and opportunity for continued support may be reduced.

Peer Accountability 
Without accountability to the World Vision partner offices and 
NGO peers we work with, our capacity to contribute to global 
poverty alleviation would be limited. Without accountability to 
our staff and volunteers, our operational capacity and integrity 
may be eroded.

Downward Accountability 
Without accountability to our primary stakeholders our efforts 
to alleviate poverty and address injustice are less likely to be 
realised and our legitimacy and credibility to act and speak out on 
such issues will be undermined.

Aid agencies are often viewed as the ones making decisions 
in community development because they hold more power 
through the funding they bring in. World Vision has worked 
more intentionally in being accountable to our communities and 
children.

We demonstrate our accountability to the communities and 
children we serve by providing them timely information about 
our projects and implement them with the consultation and 
participation of the community. 

We have also created feedback mechanisms to collect feedback 
and complaints from the community through formal feedback 
systems, suggestion boxes and provide them awareness on their 
right to complain and feedback. We also keep them informed of 
the steps taken on their feedback.

Programme  Accountability Framework (PAF) is used as the 
foundation for improving accountability to communities and 
partners. WVL has taken multiple actions for mainstreaming 
accountability in its programmes. During the year, the PAF was 

integrated in 31 ADPs. The status of accountability levels, based on 
the PAF is reflected in the chart below.
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PAF Level 2 (Moderately Adapted)

PAF Level 3 (Highly Adapted)

Reporting period:
In compiling this Review World Vision Lanka has made an 
intentional effort to move towards greater accountability and 
transparency. This Annual Review covers our activities and 
performance for the period 1 October 2013 to 30 September 
2014, in alignment with the World Vision’s  financial year.

The information included in the report has been determined 
through consultation with World Vision Lanka staff and reviewed 
by the Senior Management. The report has been prepared in 
accordance with the Sri Lanka Statement of Recommended 
Practice for Not-for-Profit Organisations issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka and informed by the 
Global Reporting Initiative’s reporting guidelines and NGO Sector 
Supplement.
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Organisational Structure and Governance

World Vision Lanka is part of the World Vision International 
Partnership which is made up of over 95 offices worldwide, most 
of which are governed by local boards or advisory councils. By 
signing the World Vision International Covenant of Partnership, 
each partner agrees to abide by common policies and standards.

World Vision Lanka applies the policies and standards of the 
World Vision International Partnership in accordance with the 
local context.

While it is a member of the World Vision International 
Partnership, World Vision Lanka is also a distinct legal entity with 
its own Board of Directors whose role is to provide overall 
strategic direction and ensuring risk is effectively managed. The 
Board is involved with approval of the overall country strategy 
and strategic plans.

The internal accountability of offices within the WV Partnership 
is managed through a range of audit, review and quality assurance 
processes at the country and programme levels, to ensure 
alignment and compliance with World Vision principles and 
policies.

At the Partnership level, three major internal reviews are 
scheduled for each office.

These are generally carried out by World Vision staff once every 
three years.

Peer Reviews
Peer Reviews assess the governance of local offices and the 
effectiveness and alignment of local Boards and Advisory Councils. 
The reviews include both a self-assessment by the office and 
an independent assessment by a small team from across World 
Vision.

Programme Capability  & Performace Reviews 
(PCPR)
These reviews ensure that sufficient programming capabilities 
exist to enable the achievement of strategic objectives, and 
that the proper relationship between implementing offices and 
fundraising offices has been established.  The reviews include both 
a self-assessment by the office and an independent assessment by 
a small team from across World Vision.

Risk Based Internal Audits (RBIA)
These are carried out by World Vision’s internal audit teams. 
Audits are compliance reviews focused on critical areas of 
operations and finance  based on  assessment  of risk and 
adherence to policy/procedure.

During the last year World Vision Lanka has conducted RBIA and 
PCPR  and Acceptable and Established ratings were received in 
each instance respectively.
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Sector 
Review
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An assessment revealed shockingly low literacy levels among 
children  in three of the villages in Paddipolai. World Vision 
discussed the issue with the community and agreed to pilot a 
reading box at the Mavadimumari pre-school after-school in order 
to help cultivate the reading habit. The children in these villages 
who gathered in the pre-school premises every evening to play, 
now spend time three days a week to read before play.

The impact was remarkable.

“I used to only play with books and never read them,” says 
Virupalini (13), “I used to get very low marks in school too. But 
now I love reading and my marks have improved. I’ve learnt a lot 
of new words. I couldn’t talk much before because I couldn’t form 
proper sentences and others used to laugh, but now I can talk very 
well.”

“I was put into the slow-learners class in school because I couldn’t 
read well and I wouldn’t get more than 20 marks for a subject. But 
now I get over 50 marks in the subjects and I’m back in the regular 
class,” says Sadushan (11).

The reading box is monitored by community members trained in 

literacy skills assessment and development to help the children. 
World Vision provided books approved by the Education Office for 
different levels of reading. The children are divided into five groups 
according to their reading skill and are provided books according 
to their levels. 

While the community has taken responsibility to monitor the 
Reading Box and update the progress of children, they have also 
begun discussions with the Zonal Education office to fill teacher 
vacancies in schools in the area with need for more teachers. 
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Education
Children and youth are educated for life

Key Interventions
	P roviding basic facilities for play schools, pre-schools, primary and 
secondary schools

	 Conducting awareness programmes on Early Childhood Care 
and Development (ECCD) for community leaders, government 
officers, young couples, adolescent girls, parents and teachers

	 Capacity building training for teachers, mentors, parents 
associations and management committee formation and 
strengthening of pre-school management societies

	 Strengthening existing School Development Committees (SDCs)  
	 Ensuring right to education through advocacy
	 Supporting education department to have extra-curricular 
activities and award scholarships for the best performing and 
needy students

	 Providing school equipment (stationery, school bags) to needy 
students

	P artnering with the education department to conduct mock 
examinations

	 Introducing special education initiatives for children with 
disabilities through partnering with education department (e.g. 
inclusive education and special education interventions)

	P romoting formal, non-formal learning methods to improve literacy 
through reading-box initiative, special classes, reading spaces and 
libraries

	 Conducting life-skill development programmes through child 
societies

	 Introducing new technology learning initiatives (e.g. ICT initiatives) 
to enhance the quality of education

	P romoting model class rooms in primary schools
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For the mothers-to-be of Horowpathana, getting about their daily 
work is difficult enough with the dry, scorching heat. Even worse 
than that was travelling to their pre-natal appointments. 

There was no maternity clinic for Thibiriaththawala, Alikibulagala 
and Mawathwewa villages and pregnant mothers and mothers with 
young children had to travel between 7 and 15 Km to attend the 
nearest clinic. If they did not make it on time for the bus they had to 
travel by trishaw at considerable cost. 

There were  also very few Public Health Midwives (PHMs) 
appointed for these villages and some  mothers missed 
their important pre-natal appointments.  Often, there were 
complications during childbirth because mothers could not get to 
hospital on time. 

The community felt they could not really do anything about this 
issue and  two young mothers died giving birth at home.  The 
community was disturbed, but still didn’t know what they could do 
about it. 

When World Vision commenced health promotion and awareness 
activities in the area, the mothers began to realize the importance 

of good pre-natal care and nutrition as well as the importance of 
nutrition for their newborn and young children.  

The community also began to realise the importance and the 
necessity of health facilities for their well-being.  Mothers rallied 
together to discuss the issue with the midwives followed by formal 
discussion with the Ministry of Health. 

A clinic is now in operation at the Thibiriattawela Pre-school.  With 
easier access, pregnant mothers are more motivated to attend 
their pre-natal appointments regularly,  and are eager to learn more 
about nutrition, hygiene and sanitation as well. 

“Earlier, mothers were not very interested in going for the 
maternity clinics,” said Najeela, a mother of five. “Now the midwife 
and the doctor come to the village and conduct the clinics.  They 
teach us many things we didn’t practice before.”
The community is now looking for a sutaible location to set up a 
permanent clinic. 
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Health 
& Nutrition
Children and their families enjoy good health and are 
well-nourished 

Key Interventions
Children are well nourished

	 Behavior change communication and promotion interventions 
- Awareness and education programmes on nutrition, Healthy 
Kitchen Programme, cooking demonstrations 

	 Facilitation and strengthening of community based growth 
monitoring promotion

	 Community based rehabilitation programmes for malnourished 
children

	 Integrated nutrition interventions to address child malnutrition 
through multi-sectoral approach through economic development,  
Water and Sanitation (WATSAN), ECCD

	 Provision of nutrition food  supplement for children and families 
during emergencies 

	 Integrated pre-school nutrition improvement and pre-school 
	 mid-day meal programmes

Children are protected from infections and 
diseases

	 Public Health awareness and prevention programmes on diseases 
	 Supporting schools and Child Development Centers to have 
improved WATSAN facilities

	 Behavior change promotion interventions on sanitation and 
hygienic practices

	 Emergency medical assistance for children
	 Community health promotion interventions and Happy Family 
initiative for family development

Children have access to essential maternal and 
child health services

	 Strengthening community based mother support groups, 
community task forces

	 Capacity building programmes for Public Health staff, pre-school 
teachers and community leaders

	 Construction and renovation of health institutions, clinics and 
Child Development Centers (CDCs)

	 Provision of health equipment and instruments
	 Appointing volunteers to support and deliver health services at 
community level  

	 Special capacity building training on Sexual Reproductive Health 
(SRH) and Mental Health & Psycho-Social Support (MHPSS) for 
selected officers 
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For the 82 families in Sengamam, Pottuvil water was the biggest 
issue. They had to spend 50 rupees and travel 11 kilometres by bus 
to collect water, bathe and wash their clothes.

“Sometimes we had to leave our children with neighbours when 
we have to collect water. If we take our little children with us and 
bring back water also, we have to spend 500 rupees for a three 
wheeler,” says Dikiriya Umma (50).

Several organizations provided short term solutions to the 
community, but it never brought them relief and in the end, they 
still traveled to Pottuvil. The cost of traveling daily to collect water 
was taking a heavy toll on the poorest members of the community. 

Although Sengamam was not within World  Vision’s development 
programme in Pottuvil, the plight of the community prompted 
World  Vision to find a solution. World  Vision installed a common 
tube well at the entrance to the community,  and the National 
Water Supply and Drainage Board agreed to provide the water 
lines to the tube well.

“Now we no longer have to go Pottuvil to collect water,” says 
Mohamed Hannifa (44) smiling. “We are saving our money and our 

time and we have clean water.”

Today, the community of Sengamam has expanded to 105 
families, and their water needs are met.  Through the project, the 
community has also been connected to the Divisional Secretary, 
who has agreed to maintain the tube well together with the Rural 
Development Society (RDS).  
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Water 
& Sanitation
Children and their families have access to clean water 
and sanitation facilities 

Key Interventions

WATSAN Infrastructure 
	 Construction of small scale drinking water supply systems 
	 Construction and renovation  of  individual and public wells as 
protected water sources 

	 Water purification  and cleaning of water sources
	 Construction of improved latrines and sanitation facilities

Water Quality 
	 Facilitate water quality monitoring to meet relevant  standards
	W ater source protection and water-shed management

WASH Sustainability and Governance 
	 Development  of  Environment Management Plans for  Water and 
Sanitation & Hygiene WASH projects

	P romotion of renewable energy in water projects
	 Forming and strengthening water committees for maintenance 
and sustainability of WATSAN systems and protection of water 
resources 

	 Capacity building of local government and other WATSAN 
partners 

	W ASH related advocacy

WASH Behavior Change  
	H ygiene promotion initiatives and campaigning 
	H ygiene Education for mothers and children
	 Campaigns and initiatives to mitigate Chronic Kidney Disease 
(CKD)
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Shalomi (10) belongs to an isolated and marginalized pottery 
community in a village in Mundalama because they were considered 
low-caste. People from other communities didn’t even drink water 
from her area. 

So when World  Vision invited her father, Kanapathi and Ananthan, 
another community leader for the motivational training 
programme that focused on economic sustainability through 
enhancing  an individual’s potential and partnerships, they were 
quite surprised. It was a life changing experience for both of them 
and they returned to the village with a new vision.

“The programme encouraged us to use our own talents and 
abilities to have a better future and develop a successful business of 
our own,”  says Kanapathi, “While we were disregarded by others, 
the members of our community were scattered and isolated.  After 
the programme we were able to share the learnings with our 
community and build trust to work in unity to improve ourselves 
and face our challenges.”

The pottery produce increased,  slowly the wider community began 
to take notice and interact with them leaving their prejudice aside. 
Attitudes changed and a feeling of fellowship and brotherhood was 

replacing rejection and discrimination.

For the next business training coordinated by World  Vision with 
Generate Your Business Idea (GYB), Business Motivation (SYM) 
and Improve Your Business (IYB) that included savings, managing 
finances and book keeping, Kanapathi took 20 members from his 
village. 

“We never had access to such programmes before because people 
did not want to work with us,” says Kanapathi.

Today, the pottery community is focused, vibrant and empowered. 
No middle man is needed to ensure the sale of their produce as 
they are now able to directly deal with the wholesale market.

“Now I am able to earn over Rs. 60,000 a month and I’m able to 
provide for my family. I have also been able to provide employment 
to others,” says Kanapathi.
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Economic 
Development
Parents and caregivers have sustainable livelihoods so 
that they can provide well for their children  

Key Interventions

Employment 
	 Facilitating vocational training and skills training for youth, women 
and vulnerable groups

Enterprise 
	 Facilitating business development training , business counselling,  
micro finance and mobilising business forums

	 Value chain development in agriculture, livestock and fisheries 
sectors 

	 Improve access to markets/promotion of post-harvest techniques
	M obilising  producer groups 
	 Renovating infrastructure related to livelihoods such as tanks and 
irrigation systems

	 Initiating savings clubs and loan schemes

Empowerment
	 Facilitating capacity building, and training on household economy 
management, technical and skill development

	 CBO empowerment 
	 Improving access to information
	 Awareness on natural resource management 
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Resilience & DRR 
Sri Lanka experiences different natural disasters each year. 
These disasters destroy life and property and affects normalcy 
of life. While responding to affected communities with relief, 
recovery, rehabilitation and development, World Vision also puts 
great emphasis on Disaster Risk Reduction and need for disaster 
preparedness and community resilience. To ensure effective 
disaster management structures and plans are in place and 
equipped, trained individuals at village levels, World Vision works 
closely with the Government’s disaster management units in the 
respective areas. 

HIV/AIDS 
Although Sri Lanka has a relatively small number of reported HIV/
AIDS cases, high risk behaviours that contribute to the spread of 
the infection are prevelant, making the country highly vulnerable 
to an AIDS epidemic. With the high number of risk factors, World 
Vision recongnizes the need to invest in the area of HIV/AIDS 
awareness and education. Training and awareness programmes on 
the positive behaviour for change are conducted for most-at-risk 
people, social mobilizers and community members in the ADPs.

Child Protection
As a child-focused organisation World Vision accords top priority 
to Child Protection in all of its programmes. Child Protection 
activities are designed to support the ADPs to create a presence 
of child protection in the communities and focus much on building 
community capacity to respond to child protection needs. 
World Vision partnered with institutions such as National Child 
Protection Authority (NCPA), Sri Lanka Police, Probation and 
Child Care Department, Institutes of Social Services, INGOs and 
local NGOs to make the programmes more effective and reach a 
wider audience.

Interwoven throughout World Vision’s work are central themes that are an integral 
part to every project : Community Resilience & Disaster Risk Reduction, protection of 
children and their rights, dignity for the differently-abled,  gender equality, respect for 
the environment, , HIV AIDS, and peace building and conflict sensitivity.

Environment
In all its activities World Vision is careful to minimise any negative 
impact on the environment and to safeguard nature for future 
generations. Whenever necessary, World Vision conducts an 
environmental impact assessment at the commencement of 
any project. Through projects such as Integrated Resource 
Management, Sustainable Agriculture, Home gardening and 
other projects that involve the environment, World Vision help 
communities move from environmentally harmful methods and 
focuses strongly on protection and restoration of environment. 
Communities are introduced to rainwater harvesting, water and 
soil conservation methods and use of natural fertilisers.

Disability
World Vision programmes are designed to support children and 
adults with disabilities. While promoting inclusion and community 
sensitization we also provide them with economic recovery 
programmes that are tailored to their special needs. New 
infrastructure such as schools, homes and community halls are 
also constructed with access for the disabled.

Peace Building
The strategic focus of Peace Building and Conflict Resolution 
consists of two major aspects. One is Peace Building and 
Conflict Resolution capacity building programmes for children, 
youth and adults and the other is ensuring conflict sensitivity is 
intentionally addressed in all World Vision programmes.

Conflict sensitivity is ensured through the conflict sensitivity/ 
context assessments done using Local Capacities for Peace/ 
Do No Harm and Integrating Peace building and Development 
tools. 

Gender
All  of  World Vision’s programmes include women as key partners 
and recipients of assistance. Women who have equal opportunity 
and access to resources and education can earn more, become 
positive role models for girls and boys and offer solutions to 
community problems. Domestic violence, alcoholism and migrant 
mothers top the list of gender issues in many communities we 

23

serve. Through awareness programmes we help communities 
become Gender Sensitized and establish small Gender Watch 
Groups to assist people in need. 
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Special 
Initiatives
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FRIENDS 
In order to uplift the lives and the wellbeing of children living on the streets, World 
Vision initiated FRIENDS Project.  The Project through its two-shelters and a drop-in-
centre attend to their basic needs in education, health and nutrition, protection, psycho-
social well-being and social values and aims to reintegrate them into mainstream society 
as successful and productive citizens.  The Project also focuses on the rehabilitation of 
parents and has successfully reintergrated nine children with their families this year.

Permaculture 
Permaculture (permanent agriculture) Project focuses on creating sustainable human 
habitat by developing and establishing eco-friendly sustainable agriculture practices using 
local resources and appropriate technology. 

Among its key activities are organic farming, livestock management, seed conservation, 
integrated pest management, water management and water resource development, 
healthy-kitchen development, agri-micro enterprise development and establishing 
market systems within and outside the community.  The Project develops farmer groups 
and builds their capacity to share knowledge and sustain the project’s impacts.  In 
2014, over 2000 rural low-income farmers have received direct assistance through the 
project.  

SEEC Socio-Economic Empowerment of Communities and CBOs (SEEC) Project aims to 
improve capacity and economic productivity of resettled communities in Kilinochchi 
and Mullaitivu Districts.  The Project provides skills training and awareness on available 
market opportunities to communities and livelihoods-based Community-Based 
Organizations (CBOs) to strengthen livelihoods while improving community-Local 
Authority engagement and good governance.  The Project also focuses on skills 
development of unemployed youth and providing them career guidance.

Partnered with the government’s Vocational Training Centre and the Start and Improve 
Your Business (SIYB) business management training programme of International 
Labour Organisation (ILO), the Project benefits around 2,500 resettled families (10,000 
persons), 5000 active members from 20 CBOs, 150 personnel from Local Authorities.

  EU

  WV Australia

  WV HongKong
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RIWASH
Rural Integrated Water and Sanitation & Hygiene (RIWASH) Project was designed 
to support the Government to improve the water supply and sanitation sector by 
strengthening local government capacity for effective delivery of water, sanitation, 
hygiene and solid waste management needs of communities in a sustainable way. 

With the success of RIWASH-1, a second project was launched in central Sri Lanka 
with the innovative approach of  “water as a connector” to connect and engage 
the estate labour community, estate management and the government officials to 
successfully implement Government’s Rural Water and Sanitation Supply Policy while 
strengthening governance and community structures.

PNIP
Participatory Nutrition Improvement Programme (PNIP) provides nutritious cooked 
meals to around 6600 pre-school children in 195 pre-schools in Kilinochchi and 
Mullaitivu Districts in North.

Partnered with the Nutrition Coordination Division (NCD) of the Ministry of Health 
(MoH) the Programme also measures improvements in the nutritional levels of the 
children. The programme conductes nutrition education programmes for pre-school 
teachers. they in turn carry out awareness programmes for parents also covering 
knowledge on maternal and child nutrition,  infant and young child feeding practices, 
basic hygiene, illness management, de-worming and vaccinations.

BEACEN
Building Evidence And Capacity for Enhanced Health and Nutrition (BEACEN) Project 
focuses on enabling communities to access essential health services as well as building 
capacities of the government service providers, community groups, volunteers, other 
stakeholders and World Vision staff.

The Project also facilitated the development of ‘CommCare’ a  mobile phone 
application for health and nutrition monitoring.  This year BEACEN was implemented in 
10 ADPs.

  WV Canada

  DFAT Australia

  WV Taiwan & WV HongKong
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Northern Returnee Education and Health Support Project
The project works with the Department of Education to rebuild schools damaged 
during the war and provide basic learning tools and furniture and renovate water and 
sanitation facilities to ensure a safe learning environment for returnee children. 

While supporting teachers in receiving training, the Project helps establish school 
children’s clubs to provide them with child rights awareness and leadership training  and 
to involve children in school and community development activities.

Production Improvement Project
Production Improvement Project (PIP) for Small-scale Livestock Farmers in the 
Emerging Region Project supports the livestock sector in Kilinochchi District working 
closely with the Department of Animal Production and Health (DAPH). Under the 
Project 30 Community Animators are trained and deployed under Livestock Breeders 
Co-operative (LIBCO), to provide technical services to livestock farmers in artificial 
insemination, vaccination and first aid. This year the Animators provided services to over 
6300 livestock farmers. 

LIFT
The Livestock Initiative for Transformation (LIFT) Project aims to strengthen household 
economy of the poorest of the poor families by introducing an additional source of 
income and building their capacities to sustain a steady livelihood. The Project provides 
technical and financial skills training, along with the distribution of livestock and helps 
them link with available markets and services. LIFT has benefitted over 700 families this 
year in Chavakachcheri and Walapane ADPs. 

REMIND
Reconciliation Through Mental Health in the Northern Districts (REMIND) 
implemented in the Northern Districts of Sri Lanka is designed specifically to meet 
the psychological needs of the returned communities.  Assisted by the Ministry of 
Health, the Project has 60 Community Support Officers to support identified families. 
REMIND project has also built group-support. IPTG (Inter Personal Therapy Group) or 
Group counseling helps the affected community come together, identify their needs and 
support each other to journey towards healing.

    DFAT Australia 

    WV USA  

    WV Korea  

    JICA  
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Our 
Partners



W
o

rl
d 

V
is

io
n 

La
nk

a 
| 

A
nn

ua
l 

R
ev

ie
w

 2
01

4

29

Our journey this year has been a most rewarding one especially because of the many partners who  joined hands with us in making 
our programmes and projects a success. The government bodies, corporates and the community themselves have greatly contributed in 
uplifting the well-being of children and their families. We look back with satisfaction at the great accomplishments brought about by our 
joint commitment. 
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John Keells Foundation supports two villages within World 
Vision Programme Areas in Mullaitivu and Verugal under their 
Village Adoption Programme. The Project has so far assisted the 
communities with fishing boats, nets and safety jackets under 
livelihoods, renovated access roads, and constructed toilets and 
hand-washing facilities in a school.  

HOLCIM under their Shelter and Livelihood Project built houses 
for needy families in Kalpitiya and Mundalama ADPs and provided 
handicrafts training through the National Crafts Council.

Executives for the Extraordinary (E4E) -  A group of  
overseas entrepreneurs primarily from Proctor & Gamble 
provided a full-fledged library that benefit students within World 
Vision’s Urban Development Programme in Wattala.

Ceylon Agri Industries partnered to provide hybrid seeds, 
technical knowledge and buy back guarantees for farmers 
cultivating maize in the Giribawa ADP.

Brandix and HSBC through their joint-project in Poonahari, 
Kilinochchi provided a solar-powered water scheme for the 
community in addition to livelihoods support through the 
provision of cattle, knowledge on homegardening and grants for 
entrepreneurial businesses trainings.

Seylan Bank built a full-fledged library in Mannar Area      
Development Programme. 

Agarapathana Plantations partnered in renovating a Child 
Development Centre (CDC) and a pre-school and built an 
additional CDC and a pre-school in Nuwara Eliya ADP.

75
Children 
Below 3

43
Pre-School 
Children

1000
Farmer
Families

1000
Students

750
Fisher
Families

40
Families

25
Individuals

1200
Students

50
Families
500
acres

500
Families

1500
Families

700
Students

Our Corporate Partnership Projects
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Kotagala plantations partnered in providing drinking water and 
sanitation facilities and in the construction of two pre-schools in 
Pathana ADP.

Bogawantalawa Plantations  partnered  in constructing a 
drinking water scheme and building two pre-schools with Child 
Friendly Spaces (CFSs) in Bogawanthalawa ADP to provide a safe 
place for children after school till their parents return home.  The 
Space provides them a study area, a reading room and play and 
recreational areas and is managed by a trained staff.

Watawala Plantations partnered in providing drinking water 
and sanitation facilities, construction and renovation of Child 
Development Centres (CDCs), pre-schools and renovation of 
libraries and a clinic in Nuwara Eliya and Lindula ADPs.

Horana Plantations partnered in building a new pre-school and 
a new CDC in Nuwara Eliya ADP.

Maskeliya Plantations built sanitation facilities and partnered 
with the Plantation Human Development Trust (PHDT) on  
re-roofing of line-room units.

NSB Excercise Books provided school items to poorest of the 
poor children in Neluwa ADP and 25 pre-schools in Welikanda 
ADP. 

Rovican International donated female sanitary items worth 
nearly 2 million rupees to Health Development Clubs in 
Nuwara Eliya.

337
House
Holds

397
Children

34
Children 
Below 3

19
Pre - School
Children

122
House
Holds

174
Families

412
Pre - School
Children

18 Schools
with female
students

1012
House
Holds

877
Families

150
Children

115
House
Holds

244
Children 
Below 3

71
Pre - School
Children

34
Students

B C
A 375

Pre - School
Children

30
House
Holds

205
Families
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Sustainability 
Reporting

Our Commitment to Sustainability
Sustainability Report
GRI Compliance



W
o

rl
d 

V
is

io
n 

La
nk

a 
| 

A
nn

ua
l 

R
ev

ie
w

 2
01

4

33

Our Commitment to Sustainability
World Vision Lanka has included in this annual review a special section on sustainability reporting to improve our accountability and 
transparency to our stakeholders about the work that we do in all our programmes across the country.

We believe it is important to make clear our commitment to sustainability because sustainability and poverty alleviation are inexorably 
linked.

Our work is based on sustainability principles.  As described, sustainable development is development that meets the needs of the 
present without compromising the ability of future generations to meet their own needs. 

We seek to meet the needs of the children and community through development and relief programmes that address requirements such 
as clean water, education, health, agriculture and preparedness for natural disasters. All of our work on alleviating poverty contributes to 
progress on achieving the Millennium Development Goals.

We focus on children and their communities to ensure that future generations can meet their own needs. Our programmes are designed 
to assist transformation to restore and enable life with dignity, justice, peace, and hope through empowering children to be agents 
of change; fostering mutually beneficial relationships; interdependent and empowered communities; and systems and structures that 
contribute to the elimination of poverty.

We aim to meet challenges to sustainability, including food insecurity, climate change impacts, the decreasing availability of resources 
- such as water and energy, weak governance, economic insecurity and the displacement of people. Our programmes are designed to 
support changes that are economically, environmentally and socially sustainable.

Sustainability Reporting
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Sustainability Reporting Contd.

GLOBAL REPORTING INITIATIVE NGO SECTOR SUPPLEMENT COMPLIANCE TABLE – 2014

This table has been prepared using the G3 reporting framework of the Global Reporting Initiative (GRI) and the NGO Sector 
Supplement: www.globalreporting.org.

One of the objectives of the GRI reporting framework is to allow users to compare performance across different organisations. The 
table aims to provide a reference to the Standard Disclosures which users of the reporting framework will be familiar with.

We have assessed our GRI application level as C (self declared).

World Vision Lanka’s 2014 Annual Review is available at: http://www.worldvision.lk

Strategy and Profile Disclosures  Reference (page references to WVL Annual 
Review 2014 unless otherwise specified) 

Strategy and Analysis 

1.1	 Statement from the most senior decision-maker of the organization. See Pages 4-5 (Chairman’s and ND’s Reports)

Organizational Profile 

2.1 	  Name of the organization. See Page 74 Corporate information

2.2  	P rimary activities (e.g., advocacy, social marketing, research, service 
provision, capacity building, humanitarian assistance, etc.). Indicate 
how these activities relate to the organization’s mission and primary 
strategic goals (e.g., on poverty reduction, environment, human rights, 
etc.). 

See Pages 9,12-27

2.3  	 Operational structure of the organization, including national offices, 
sections, branches, field offices, main divisions, operating companies, 
subsidiaries, and joint ventures. 

See Pages 8,11,52-67 (Organisational Structure and 
Governance, Programme locations,  Auditors report)

2.4  	 Location of organization’s headquarters. See Page 74  Corporate Information

2.5  	N umber of countries where the organization operates. World Vision Lanka operates within Sri Lanka.
Note however that World Vision Lanka is a member 
of the World Vision International Partnership which 
operates in over 90 countries around the world. For 
more information see the World Vision International 
Accountability Report available at wvi.org

2.6  	N ature of ownership and legal form. See Page 74 Corporate Information

2.7  	  Target audience and affected stakeholders. See Page 10 (Accountability and Transparency)

2.8  	 Scale of the reporting organization. See Pages 53-56, 69 (Financial activities, Balance Sheet, 
Key Statistics)

2.9 	 Significant changes during the reporting period regarding size, 
structure, or ownership. 

None 

2.10  Awards received in the reporting period. None 
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Strategy and Profile Disclosures  Reference (page references to WVL Annual 
Review 2014 unless otherwise specified) 

Report Parameters 

Report Profile

3.1  	 Reporting period (e.g., fiscal/calendar year) for information provided. 1 October 2013 to 30 September 2014

3.2  	 Date of most recent previous report (if any). 30 September 2013 

3.3 	 Reporting cycle (annual, biennial, etc.). Annual 

3.4  	 Contact point for questions regarding the report or its contents. Samantha Lindsay Senior Manager – Public Engagement 

Report Scope and Boundary 

3.5 	  Process for defining report content. See Page 10 (Accountability and Transparency)

3.6  	 Boundary of the report (e.g., countries, divisions, subsidiaries, leased 
facilitie joint ventures, suppliers). See GRI Boundary Protocol for 
further guidance. 

All information in the table relates to World Vision 
Lanka, and not to any other World Vision entity 
which is a member of the World Vision International 
Partnership.

3.7  	 State any specific limitations on the scope or boundary of the report. None 

3.8 	 Basis for reporting on joint ventures, subsidiaries, leased facilities, 
outsourced operations, and other entities that can significantly affect 
comparability from period to period and/or between organizations. 

Not applicable 

3.10 	Explanation of the effect of any re-statements of information provided 
in earlier reports, and the reasons for such re-statement (e.g., 
mergers/acquisitions, change of base years/periods, nature of business, 
measurement methods). 

None 

3.11 	Significant changes from previous reporting periods in the scope, 
boundary, or measurement methods applied in the report. 

None 

GRI Content Index 

3.12	T able identifying the location of the Standard Disclosures in the report. This table 

Governance, Commitments, and Engagement Governance 

4.1	 Governance structure of the organization, including committees under 
the highest governance body responsible for specific tasks, such as 
setting strategy or organizational oversight. 

See Page 11 (Organisational Structure and 
Governance) 

4.2  	 Indicate whether the Chair of the highest governance body is also an 
executive officer (and, if so, their function within the organization’s 
management and the reasons for this arrangement). Describe the 
division of responsibility between the highest governance body and the 
management and/or executives. 

See Page 6
The Chair of the Board is a non-executive director

4.3 	  For organizations that have a unitary board structure, state the 
number of members of board and/or non-executive members highest 
governance body that are independent and/or non-executive members. 

All Board members are non-executive directors 
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Strategy and Profile Disclosures  Reference (page references to WVL Annual 
Review 2014 unless otherwise specified) 

Stakeholder Engagement 

4.14 	 List of stakeholder groups engaged by the organization. See Page 10 (Accountability and transparency)

GRI Performance Indicators 

Indicator 
NGO1 Involvement of affected stakeholder groups in the design, 
implementation, monitoring and evaluation of policies and programmes.

See page 37

Indicator 
NGO2 Mechanisms for feedback and complaints in relation to programmes 
and policies and for determining actions to take in response to breaches of 
policies. 

See page 37

Indicator 
NGO3 Systems for programme monitoring, evaluation and learning, resulting 
changes to programs and how they are communicated. 

See page 38

Indicator  
NGO4 Measures to integrate gender and diversity into programme design, 
implementation, and the monitoring evaluation and learning cycle. 

See page 39

Indicator 
NGO5 Processes to formulate, communicate implement and change 
advocacy positions and public awareness campaigns. 

See page 40

Indicator 
NGO7 Resource allocation.

See pages 52-68

Indicator
NGO8 Sources of funding by category 

See Pages 61, 74

Indicator 
NGO9 Mechanisms for workforce feedback & complaints, and their 
resolution.

See page 40

Indicator 
SO2 Percentage and total number of programmes / business units analyzed 
for risks related corruptions.

During the year the Internal Audit Unit conducted 
7 risk based audits in the programme areas and 
operations units. 

Indicator 
EN16 and EN18 Total direct and indirect greenhouse gas emissions by 
weight. Initiatives to reduce greenhouse gas emissions and reductions 
achieved.

See page 41

Indicator 
LA1 Total workforce, including volunteers by type, contract 

See Page 69 (Statistics)

Sustainability Reporting Contd.

* The indicators refer to the Sustainability Reporting guidelines code.
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GRI Compliance - Mechanisms for 

feedback and complaints
 

Indicator : NGO2 Mechanisms for feedback and complaints in relation to programmes and policies and
for determining actions to take in response to breaches of policies

Our primary accountability is to the children and communities we serve. Key principles that promote accountability to children and 
communities include transparency, openness, informed consent (providing children and communities with the information they need 
to make informed decisions), appropriate mechanisms for reporting concerns, and accountability for results (allowing communities to 
contribute to defining and measuring success).

Integrated programming is put into action through a suggested eight-standard steps approach. The steps include getting to know 
each other, joint exploration, planning, co-creating, defining roles and expectations, managing and institutional and social sustainability 
in development. The programme staff follow these steps in collaboration with communities and local stakeholders. It leads staff and 
communities through a participatory, empowering process to research, design, manage and integrate into ongoing community structures.

In an emergency response, people affected by disasters are always active participants throughout the disaster management process 
- from the initial response through the rehabilitation process. Special attention is accorded to children, women and other vulnerable 
groups. WVL’s Advocacy Unit intentionally uses Community Based Performance Monitoring (CBPM) and Citizen Voice and Action (CVA) 
approaches in engaging with all external stakeholders especially the service providers and duty bearers.

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

GRI Compliance - Involvement of affected 
stakeholder  rou sg p

Indicator : NGO1 Involvement of affected stakeholder Groups in the design, implementation, monitoring 
and evaluation of policies and programmes
 
Community engagement is practiced as a foundational principle in our Learning through Evaluation with Accountability and 
Planning (LEAP) standards and explicitly includes participation of all partners in all processes of programme management cycle 
-design,implementation, monitoring and evaluation. Partners/stakeholders include but are not limited to children and families, local 
communities and their organizations, and relevant government officials.

Further, design, monitoring and evaluation activities are considered as an opportunity to build capacity among programme partners and 
stakeholders. Programming staff respect the confidentiality of personal information disclosed by respondents and a due coursed process. 
They obtain informed consent from respondents for the purposes to which their data will be used. Programming staff communicate 
evaluation findings in ways that clearly respect our partners’ dignity and security.

In an emergency response, World Vision endeavours to ensure that people affected by disasters are active participants throughout the 
disaster management process – from the initial response through the rehabilitation process. Special attention must be paid to children 
and other vulnerable groups.
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GRI Compliance - Programme monitoring 

evaluation

Indicator : NGO3 Systems for programme monitoring, evaluation and learning, resulting changes to
programmes and how they are communicated

Monitoring and evaluation systems are primarily based on Learning through Evaluation with Accountability and Planning (LEAP) 
standards of semi-annual and annual performance monitoring. General programme and project reviews are done jointly by staff, 
children, community and the respective stakeholders. This leads to reflections, lessons learning and course correction required for the 
improvement of the project performance, effectiveness, management and sustainability.

Additionally, regular monitoring is conducted through monthly reporting and monthly management meetings within the programme team 
as part of programme management. Monitoring and evaluation tools such as Most Significant Change (MSC), best stories, documentaries 
are also utilised. During the last few years World Vision Lanka (WVL) made intentional efforts to improve programme quality by 
strengthening the Design Monitoring and Evaluation (DME) system and processes, introducing evidence based programming, enhancing 
staff competencies and capacities and ensuring the required structures are in place.

This process has enabled us to align our programmes more effectively with our Child Well Being Targets to ensure our operations 
are geared with maximum bandwidth offering required depth and breadth for desired impact. We now have internationally accepted 
indicators with baselines and can track the progress of our programmes. 

The communication of results and impacts is generally made through monthly management report, annual and semi-annual reports. 
The dissemination of some significant results also takes place through a range of World Vision publications such as the annual report, 
quarterly newsletters, brochures, fact sheets and our dedicated website. Some of these are also featured in external media and in 
Sponsors and Donor owned websites and other publications.
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GRI Compliance - Integration of Gender

Indicator : NGO4 Measures to integrate gender and diversity into programme design, implementation, and 
the monitoring evaluation and learning cycle

Gender is one of six cross-cutting programme themes identified in the LEAP Guidelines and prioritised as important to all  World  
Vision programmes.  These guidelines state that:

‘Sustainable development practice and impact cannot be achieved without explicit recognition that every policy, programme and project 
affects women and men differently.  Addressing gender as a cross-cutting issue requires that women’s views, interests and needs shape 
the development agenda as much as men’s, and that programme strategies support progress towards more equal relations between 
women and men, girls and boys.’

WVL integrates Gender as a cross cutting theme in the programme management cycle. Through this process women’s active 
participation is ensured during the Assessment, Design, Implementation, Monitoring, Evaluation and Reflection processes.  It will also 
ensure equality, empowerment and dignity of individuals through promoting healthy relationships among men, women, boys and girls in 
order to achieve Child Wellbeing Aspirations and social justice within programme and project areas.

The inclusion of women in the programmes occurs in both the long term development process and in Humanitarian Emergencies. 
Additionally, depending on the contexts and issues that Women and Girls face, special projects too are designed to mitigate/address 
these issues.

During the Preliminary assessment processes, separate discussions with Women and Girl Children are conducted to assess the context 
to identify issues faced by Women and Girls. After these discussions, during the designing process our teams have made it mandatory 
that Women and Girls actively participate in the participatory designing process. The team ensures that the Voice of Women and Girls 
are heard and included in the designing process.

Special emphasis is given to encourage women leadership in the programmes by promoting Self Help Groups, Community Based 
Organizations where women become members and get elected as office bearers and decision makers, where women and girls get 
priority in Sectoral programmes (Water and Sanitation, Economic Development and Education).

During the year standardisation of indicators to measure the impact of gender mainstreaming and development of tools for the 
indicators took place.

Recognising that gender issues are not solely about women, the gender unit initiated a project called MenCare to highlight the role 
played by men in what is traditionally considered the tasks of women.  Aptly titled ‘Celebrating fatherhood’ the project helped remove 
some of the stigma associated with men who help their spouses with the household chores including looking after the children. This 
year the MenCare module was mainstreamed in the design and redesign of ADPs.

Through Gender self-assessment processes/audits the organizations assesses itself on the extent of integration of gender issues. 
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GRI Compliance - Mechanism for Workforce 
feedback 

 

 

 

 

 
 

GRI Compliance - Advocacy Approaches 

Indicator : NGO5 Processes to formulate, communicate implement and change advocacy positions and 
public awareness campaigns

Advocacy and public policy cuts across all our work, sectoral initiatives and programmes. World Vision Lanka monitors the 
implementation of public policies at a local level, analyses gaps which lead to critical issues in child development and empowered citizens 
to engage directly with relevant authorities to seek sustainable solutions to these issues. 

During 2014, policies such as Maternal Care Package of the Ministry of Health, National Drinking Water Policy, Education for All - 
National Action Plan, National Policy on Disability, National Policy on Early Childhood Care and Development, National Policy for Rural 
Water Supply & Sanitation Sector and National Policy on Solid Waste were better implemented in our Programmes. 

This success is the result of years invested in community mobilization and awareness on their Rights, Rules of the Land as well as 
Responsibilities they have towards the development of their country. 

Over the last year WVL also continued to address a range of social accountability issues using the Community Responsibility towards 
Good Governance (CRGG) approach empowering the communities and strengthening their relationship with local authorities.

Indicator : NGO9 Mechanisms for workforce feedback & complaints, and their resolution

World Vision Lanka encourages a culture of performance, accountability and adherence to values and to this end has in place several 
mechanisms to facilitate workforce feedback and complaints including a standard grievance policy.

Staff are also encouraged to use the feedback forum which is available through its internal newsletter and there is also a special mailbox 
to which any feedback or grievances could be sent.

The organization conducts an annual staff survey among all staff globally where staff are encouraged to voice their sentiments about the 
company and how engaged they feel. The participation rate in WVL was 96%

World Vision Lanka responds to any concerns raised through this survey in a regular dialogue between management and staff at all levels.

Additionally, the Integrity and Protection Hotline (Whistle blower) is available to all staff for direct feedback of any grievances.
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GRI Compliance - Direct and Indirect 

Emissions 

 

 

 

Indicator : EN16 and EN18 Total direct emissions and indirect greenhouse gas emissions by weight.
Initiatives to reduce greenhouse gas emissions and reductions achieved

As the natural environment is critical for sustaining life – providing air, water, food and shelter – good stewardship plays an important 
part in ensuring the sustained well-being of children, families and communities.

World Vision recognises the impacts that human activities can have on the natural environment and our planet’s climate including our 
own activities as an organisation (air travel, energy and resource use, transportation, supply chain choices, etc).

Over the last few years World Vision Lanka has intentionally worked towards improving its environmental performance in an effort to 
reduce the organisation’s contribution to climate change andenvironmental degradation.

World Vision decided to track the carbon footprint of its operations in four selected areas – air travel, fuel consumption, electricity 
usage and paper use which were identified as the most significant environmental impacts of our programmes.

In FY14, with a significant increase in our overall operations in terms of manpower, vehicles and programme locations, there has been an 
increase in air travel, use of paper and in-house energy consumption and fuel usage. 

Carbon Foot Print FY14

  FY 12 FY 13 FY 14

Purchased Electricity 339.41 379.29 359.93

In house Energy Use 20.07 17.52 20.90

Vehicle Fuel Use 507.77 415.80 445.27

Paper Use 13.57 15.65 24.54

Air Travel 82.13 72.34 107.09

Total CO2 Emission 
(In Tonnes)

962.94 900.59 957.73

Energy Use in 2014

Purchased Electricity	 -	 38%

In house Energy Use	 -	 2%

Vehicle Fuel Use	 -	 46%

Paper Use	 -	 35%

Air Travel	 -	 11%
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Child 
Well-Being 
Report
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The well-being of children is at the heart of all our work. When children are cared for, protected and enjoy good health, the community 
thrives and is transformed. Hence, World Vision Lanka (WVL) engages in an annual process of measuring and reporting, its impact on 
Child Well-Being (CWB). In its fourth year of reporting,  WVL has achieved considerable progress in CWB, in keeping with its child-
focused country strategy.   A key highlight has been our concerted effort to link grass-roots development to relevant policies through 
research and advocacy, for impact both at the local and national levels. 

Impact on CWB in 2014 has been monitored and measured with the use of 26 indicators, some of which are aligned to the indicators 
of the MDGs. In addition, evaluation data and information of 9 ADPs measures ‘change’ in CWB over time (usually a space of five years), 
as well as key learning in programme implementation.  The graphical representations on the following pages show the progress and 
change against internationally accepted standard indicators, and additional indicators specific to WVL programmes.  These indicators are 
monitored annually to capture trends in CWB, and are evaluated against baseline data, where it is available. 

Improved maternal and child, health and nutrition
Both the health and nutrition programmes of WVL has impacted the lives of 64,106 children under the age of 5, and a further 9177 
pregnant women.  WVL conducts a number of programmes to enhance and improve the nutritional status of children and young 
mothers, including – awareness programmes on nutrition, growth monitoring, integrated nutrition programming (with economic 
development activities), and community building initiatives, such as ‘mother care groups’.

Chart 1
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Child Well Being Report

* The national averages for MDG target indicators used in the CWB report, are those that were available with census and statistics prior to the release of the            		
Millennium Development Goals Country Report of 2014. 
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Improved maternal and child, health and nutrition
In response to national level findings on the effects of diseases 
such as Acute Respiratory Infections (ARI) on morbidity and 
malnutrition among children below 5,  WVL has taken the 
initiative to facilitate improvement and monitor the ‘percentage of 
children less than 5 years with presumed pneumonia (ARI) who 
were taken to appropriate health provider’ in a given time-frame. 
Chart 2 captures improvement since 2013.

Chart 2
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Improved access to clean water and sanitation
The Water, Sanitation and Hygiene (WASH) initiatives, within the 
purview of the health programme, have achieved extensive impact. 
Supported by the Rural Integrated Water, Sanitation and Hygiene 
(RIWASH) project, and other community based water projects, 
approximately 6600 families have better access to safe drinking 
water this year and approximately 3100 families and 7500 school 
children benefited through the promotion of better hygiene 
practices. Trends in access to improved sanitation facilities (for 
defecation) indicate consistent improvement among programmes 
(see chart 4 for improved access since 2013, in 11 ADPs).

Chart 3
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Chart 4
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Ensure child and youth education to establish their 
future
The education programme in 2014 has impacted the lives of 
approximately 57,803 children within World Vision’s Programme 
areas. The Functional Literacy Assessment Tool (FLAT), was rolled-
out in an additional 5 ADPs in 2014.  The FLAT assesses ‘functional 
literacy’ (and the ability to read and write with comprehension) 
and provides WVL with a basis on which to implement targeted 
educational programmes with the relevant educational authorities. 
Innovative programmes – child friendly reading spaces, reading 
boxes have been instrumental in advancing children’s literacy. 
Children enrolled in a structured learning institution exceed 98% 
in the majority of reporting ADPs; despite challenges to accessing 
educational services in these impoverished contexts.
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Chart 6
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Increased Economic and Environment Resilience
The Economic and Agriculture sector attempts to build resilience and economic growth among rural poor especially those engaged in 
agriculture. The most pressing problems affecting the rural poor encompass productivity, connectivity and economic mobilization. The 
specific problems faced by WVL beneficiaries include lack of entrepreneurship, poor savings habit and investment, high cost of agriculture 
inputs, issues related to marketing and ‘seasonality’ of income. 

In response to these needs, WVL implements a unique model, namely the ‘graduation model’. Through a number of interventions, 
beneficiaries are ‘graduated’ in a series of ‘living rankings’, according to the Participatory Living Standards Ranking (PLSR), which is based 
on their asset profiles (see Diagram 1). A total of 19,877 families and 15,916 individuals (including 8139 youth) have benefited from these 
interventions.  Among the categories of the PLSR, the ‘Poorest of Poor’ (PoP) has reduced across all ADPs with evaluation data, given 
that a majority of interventions target this category (see Chart 7).  A singular achievement in 2014 has been the increase in savings clubs 
in the majority of evaluation ADPs, indicating a commitment to progressive economic advancement and income generation (see Chart 
8).  Access to micro-finance among beneficiary communities is supported by Vision Fund Lanka (VFL), whose contribution was USD 5.6 
million in 2014. 



W
o

rl
d 

V
is

io
n 

La
nk

a 
| 

A
nn

ua
l 

R
ev

ie
w

 2
01

4

48

Diagram 1
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Ensure Children are Cared for and Protected and their Voices are Heard and Respected
The Child Protection Programme aims to build the capacity of communities and children to respond to child protection needs and 
to realise the rights of children. In working towards protection and well-being of children, WVL has anchored all related efforts in the 
UNCRC while also aligning itself with the National Child Protection policy and other relevant guidelines in the country.  Among its key 
interventions are to promote participation of children (and youth) in child societies. Child societies have been instrumental in mobilising 
change within their communities and provide children a forum to voice their opinion and ideas and strengthen their skills. In addition, it 
is found that 87% of Village-level Child-Rights Monitoring Committees (VCRMC), affiliated to the government, is active and functional, as 
against the total number targeted for all ADPs. 

Chart 9
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Financial
Review
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of World Vision Lanka (Guarantee) Limited

Report on the financial statements
1 	 We have audited the accompanying financial statements of World Vision Lanka (Guarantee) Limited which comprise the balance sheet 

as at 30 September 2014, and the related statements of financial activities, changes in accumulated fund and cash flows for the year then 
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes as set out on pages 57 to 67.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
2 	 Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with the World Vision 

International Policies and Sri Lanka Statement of Recommended Practice for Not-for-Profit Organisations issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka. This responsibility includes: designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
3 	 Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with 

Sri Lanka Auditing Standards. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

	 An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers the internal control relevant to the 
entity’s preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well 
as evaluating the overall presentation of financial statements.

	 We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
4 	 In our opinion, so far as appears from our examination, World Vision Lanka (Guarantee) Limited maintained proper accounting records 

for the year ended 30 September 2014, and the financial statements give a true and fair view of the Organisation’s state of affairs as at 
30 September 2014 and of the results of its activities, changes in accumulated fund and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance 
with the World Vision International Policies and Sri Lanka Statement of Recommended Practice for Not-for- Profit Organisations issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
5 	 These financial statements also comply with the requirements of Section 151 (2) of the Companies Act No. 07 of 2007.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
COLOMBO
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Statement of Financial Activities

(all amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees)
	N ote	 Year ended 30 September
			   2014	 2013
 
Incoming resources		  4	 3,143,366,852	 2,910,991,040

Project expenditure
  Direct staff costs		  5.1	 (426,296,966)	 (384,807,071)
 O ther direct costs			   (2,243,232,591)	 (2,025,358,955)
  Indirect costs			   (236,865,454)	 (232,072,930)
 T otal project costs		  5	 (2,906,395,012)	 (2,642,238,956)

Net surplus on projects		  7	 236,971,840	 268,752,084
 
Other revenue earned		  6	 41,014,872	 71,313,276
 
Administrative costs			   (247,928,630)	 (251,720,742)

Net surplus on operating activities			   30,058,082	 88,344,618

The notes on pages 57 to 67 form an integral part of these financial statements
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Balance Sheet

(all amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees)
	N ote	 30 September
			   2014	 2013
 
ASSETS 
Non-current assets
Land and buildings		  10	 183,604,189	 264,300
Investments		  11	 154,471,699	 156,884,022
			   338,075,888	 157,148,322
 
Current assets 
Receivables		  12	 24,680,097	 254,452,462
Deposits and prepayments		  13	 30,126,432	 21,217,975
Grant receivable			   86,655,624	N il
Cash and cash equivalents		  14	 151,004,370	 352,028,097
			   292,466,523	 627,698,534
Total assets			   630,542,411	 784,846,856
 
 
FUNDING AND LIABILITIES 
Accumulated fund
Unrestricted funds		  15	 257,053,477	 206,222,723
Restricted funds		  16	 73,725,433	 100,201,434
			   330,778,910	 306,424,157
 
Non-current liabilities 
Defined benefit obligations		  18	 162,128,390	 156,884,947
			   162,128,390	 156,884,947

Current liabilities 
Payables		  17	 137,635,111	 90,070,587
Deferred income			   Nil	 231,467,165
Total liabilities			   137,635,111	 321,537,752
Total accumulated fund and liabilities			   630,542,411	 784,846,856

I certify that these financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act, No. 07 of 2007.

………….…………….
Finance Director

The World Vision Lanka (Guarantee) Limited is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these financial statements. The financial 
statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on …………………….

Directors :

…………………………………………..			   …………………………………………..

The notes on pages 57 to 67 form an integral part of these financial statements
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Statement of Changes in Accumulated Fund

(all amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees)
		  Restricted	 Unrestricted	T otal 
		  funds	 funds
 
Balance as at 1 October 2011		  87,686,903	 97,222,585	 184,909,488
Defecit for the year		  (1,122,166)	 (11,295,059)	 (12,417,225)
Currency translation difference		N  il	 46,393,345	 46,393,345
Balance at 30 September 2012		  86,564,737	 132,320,871	 218,885,608
 
Balance as at 1 October 2012		  86,564,737	 132,320,871	 218,885,608
Surplus for the year		  13,636,697	 74,707,921	 88,344,618
Currency translation difference		N  il	 (806,069)	 (806,069)
Balance at 30 September 2013		  100,201,434	 206,222,723	 306,424,157
 
Balance as at 1 October 2013		  100,201,434	 206,222,723	 306,424,157
(Deficit) / surplus for the year		  (26,476,001)	 56,534,083	 30,058,082
Currency translation difference		N  il	 (5,703,329)	 (5,703,329)
Balance at 30 September 2014		  73,725,433	 257,053,477	 330,778,910

The notes on pages 57 to 67  form an integral part of these financial statements
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Statement of Cash Flows

(all amounts in Sri Lanka Rupees)
	N ote	 Year ended 30 September
			   2014	 2013

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash flows used in operations		  19	 (44,556,733)	 (4,533,251)
Gratuity paid		  18	 (16,554,300)	 (10,370,229)
Net cash flows used in operating activities			   (61,111,033)	 (14,903,480)
 
Cash flows from investing activities 

Sale of assets and other disposable items		  6	 11,761,870	 22,558,221
Purchase of land and buildings		  10	 (183,339,889)	N il
Interest received		  6	 29,253,003	 48,755,055
Investment in interest bearing instruments		  11	 2,412,323	 (21,185,745)
Net cash flows from investing activities			   (139,912,694)	 50,127,531
 
Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents			   (201,023,727)	 35,224,051 
 
Movement in cash and cash equivalents 
 
Beginning of the year			   352,028,097	 316,804,046
Increase			   (201,023,727)	 35,224,051
End of the year		  14	 151,004,370	 352,028,097

The notes on pages 57 to 67  form an integral part of these financial statements
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(In the notes all amounts are shown in Sri Lanka Rupees unless 
otherwise stated)

1.	 General information
1.1	W orld Vision Lanka (Guarantee) Limited (World Vision 

Lanka) was incorporated under section 21 of the 
Companies Act, No.17 of 1982 and re-registered under 
Companies Act, No 07 of 2007 as a company limited by 
guarantee.

	 The registered office is located at 1119/2/1, Maradana Road, 
Colombo 08. The object of the World Vision Lanka is to 
help destitute, needy and orphan children including families 
and communities without discrimination of nationality, 
caste or creed and to undertake relief of those affected by 
natural calamities and during emergencies and to help the 
poor and needy to achieve self reliance.

	T he activity of World Vision Lanka focuses on four main 
sectors namely; economic development, education, health 
and nutrition and water and sanitation including the cross 
cutting areas, such as protection including child protection, 
environment, gender and peace building. To achieve these 
objectives, World Vision Sri Lanka carries out various 
projects located around various regions of Sri Lanka.

1.2	W orld Vision Lanka is domiciled in Sri Lanka and is the local 
representation of World Vision International. Even through 
World Vision Sri Lanka is incorporated as a company, it 
has all the characteristics of a not for profit organization. 
Hence, it prepares financial statements in accordance with 
the statement of Recommended Practice for not for profit 
organization.

	 Except for certain activities that will conclude on the 
realization of their relevant activities in accordance with the 
relevant terms of reference, the financial statements have 
been prepared on a going concern basis.

1.3	 The notes to the financial statement on pages 57 to 67 an 
integral part of the financial statements.

1.4	 The notes to the financial statements are in Sri Lankan 
Rupees (LKR) unless otherwise indicated.

2.	 Summary of significant accounting policies
	T he principal accounting policies applied in the preparation 

of these financial statements are set out below:

	T hese policies have been consistently applied in all the 
years of financial statement presentation, unless otherwise 
stated.

2.1	 Basis of preparation
	 The balance sheet, statement of financial activities, 

statement of changes in accumulated fund and the cash 
flows together with the accounting policies and notes 
to the financial statements comply with the World 
Vision International Policies and Sri Lanka Statement of 
Recommended Practice for Not-for-Profit Organisations 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri 
Lanka.

	
	 The financial statements have been prepared on a historical 

basis.

2.2	 Foreign currency transactions
2.2.1 	Functional currency and presentation currency
	T he functional currency of the organisation is LKR.

	 As per the instruction of the World Vision International, 
the World Vision Lanka keeps its books and records in 
United State Dollars (USD) and the financial statements are 
primarily prepared and presented in USD which is different 
to its functional currency of LKR.

	H owever, for the local regulatory reporting purposes, those 
financial statements prepared and presented in USD are 
translated in to LKR and it is translated as follows;

2.2.2	 Translation of financial statements presented in USD in to LKR
(a)	 All the assets and liabilities are converted in to LKR at the 

rate of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date.

(b)  	 Statement of financial activities presented in USD 
converted in to LKR at the average exchange rate for the 
year.

(c)  	T he resulting gains and losses are dealt in the accumulated 
fund.
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2.3	 Land and buildings
	 Buildings are initially recorded at cost and stated at 

historical cost less depreciation. Land is not depreciated. 
Buildings are depreciated on a straight line basis to write-
off the cost of the building to its residual value over its 
estimated useful life time. Useful life of the building is 
estimated to be 20 years.

2.4	 Plant and equipment
	 All plant and equipment are charged direclty in to expenses 

as it is deemed that they are purchased directly or 
indirectly for the purpose of project activities.

2.5	 Receivables
	 Receivables are carried at anticipated realizable value. An 

estimate is made for doubtful receivables based on a review 
of all outstanding amounts at the year end. Irrecoverable 
balances are written-off during the year in which they are 
identified.

2.6	 Cash and cash equivalents
	 For the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash and cash 

equivalents comprise cash in hand, deposits held at call with 
banks and term deposits.

2.7	 Funds
(a)	 Unrestricted Funds
	 Unrestricted funds are those that are available for use 

by World Vision Lanka at the discretion of the Board, in 
furtherance of the general objectives and which are not 
designated for specific purpose.

	 Surplus funds are transferred from restricted funds 
to unrestricted funds in terms of the relevant Donor 
Agreements or with the subsequent approval of the Donor.

	 Contributions received from the general public are 
recognized in the statement of financial activities on a cash 
basis.

(b)	 Restricted Funds
	 Where grants are received for use in an identified project 

or activity, such funds are held in a restricted fund account 
and transferred to the statement of financial activities to 
match with expenses incurred in respect of that identified 
project. Unutilized funds are held in their respective fund 
accounts and included under accumulated fund in the 
balance sheet until such time as they are required. 

	 Funds collected through a fund raising activity for any 
specific or defined purpose are also included under this 
category.

	W here approved grant expenditure exceeds the income 
received and there is certainty that the balance will be 
received such amount is recognized through receivables in 
the balance sheet.

	T he activities for which these restricted funds may and 
are being used are identified in the notes to the financial 
statements.

2.8	 Provisions
	P rovisions are recognised when the Company has present 

legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, 
it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying 
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, 
and a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can 
be made.

	P rovisions are measured at the present value of the 
expenditures expected to be required to settle the 
obligations using the pre-tax rate that reflects current 
market assessment of the time value of money and risks 
specific to the obligations. The increase in the provision due 
to passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

Notes to the Financial Statements Contd.
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2.9	 Employee benefits
(a)	 Defined benefit obligations
	 Defined benefit plans define an amount of benefit that an 

employee will receive on retirement, usually dependent 
on one or more factors such as age, years of service and 
compensation.

	 The liability recognised in the statement of financial 
position in respect of defined benefit plans are the present 
value of the defined benefit obligation at the statement 
of financial position date less the fair value of plan asses 
if any, together with adjustments for unrecognised past 
service cost. The defined benefit obligation is calculated 
by the Company using the projected unit credit method. 
The present value of the defined benefit obligation is 
determined by discounting the estimated future cash 
flows using the interest rates of government bonds in the 
absence of mature market corporate bonds in Sri Lanka. 
The government bonds are denominated in the currency 
in which the benefits will be paid, and that have terms to 
maturity approximating to the terms of the related pension 
liability.

	P ast services costs are recognised immediately in income, 
unless the changes to the plan are conditional on the 
employees remaining in service for a specific period of time 
(the vesting period). In this case, the past service costs are 
amortised on a straight-line basis over the vesting period.

(b)	 Defined contribution plans
	 All employees are members of the Employees’ Provident 

Fund and Employees’ Trust Fund, to which the Company 
contributes 15% and 3% respectively of such employees’ 
basic or consolidated wage or salary. The company has no 
further obligation.

(c)	 Short term employee benefits
	W ages, salaries, paid annual leave and sick leave, bonuses 

and non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which 
the associated services are rendered by employees of the 
Company.

2.10	 Income recognition
(a)	 Incoming Resources
	 Income realized from restricted funds is recognized in the 

statement of financial activities only when there is certainty 
that all of the conditions for receipt of the funds have 
been complied with and the relevant expenditure that is 
expected to compensate has been incurred and charged 
to the statement of financial activities. Unutilised funds are 
carried forward as such in the balance sheet.

	 Gifts and donations received in kind are recognised 
at valuation at the time that they are distributed to 
beneficiaries, or if received for resale with proceeds being 
used for the purposes of the Project at the point of such 
sale.

	 All other income is recognised when the Company is legally 
entitled to the use of such funds and the amount can be 
quantified. This would include income receivable through 
fund raising activities and donations.

	 Grants are recognised in the financial statements at their 
fair value. When the grant relates to an expense it is 
recognised as income over the period necessary to match 
it with the costs, which it is intended to compensate for on 
a systematic basis.

2.10	 Income recognition (Contd)
(b)	 Revenue
	 Interest earned is recognised on an accrual basis.

	N et gains and losses on the disposal of property, plant 
and equipment and other non current assets, including 
investments, are recognised in the statement of financial 
activities after deducting from the proceeds on disposal, 
the carrying value of the item disposed of and any related 
selling expenses.

	O ther income is recognised on an accrual basis.
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2.11	 Expenditure recognition
	 Expenses in carrying out projects and other activities of 

World Vision Lanka are recognised in the statement of 
financial activities during the period in which they are 
incurred. Other expenses incurred in administration, 
restoring and maintaining of property, plant and equipment 
are accounted for on an accrual basis and charged to the 
statement of financial activities.

2.12	 Deferred income / expenses
	W here funds earmarked for projects are not fully utilised 

at the date of the balance sheet, such amounts are carried 
forward as deferred income.

	W here expenses of projects exceed earmarked funds 
received and it is certain that donors will reimburse these 
expenses, such amounts at balance sheet date are carried 
forward as deferred expenses.

2.13	 Information
	T he accounting policies have been consistently applied, 

unless otherwise stated, and are consistent with those used 
in previous years.

3.	C ritical accounting estimates and judgments
	 Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are 

based on historical experience and other factors, including 
expectations of future events that are believed to be 
reasonable under the circumstances.

3.1	 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
	T he Company makes estimates and assumptions 

concerning the future. The resulting accounting estimates 
will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. 
The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk 
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts 
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are 
outlined below:

Notes to the Financial Statements Contd.

(a)	 Defined benefit plan - Gratuity
	 The present value of the defined benefit obligations 

depends on a number of factors that are determined on 
an actuarial basis using a number of assumptions. The 
assumptions used in determining the net cost (income) 
for defined benefit obligations include the discount rate, 
future salary increment rate, mortality level, withdrawal and 
disability rates and retirement age. Any changes in these 
assumptions will impact the carrying amount of defined 
benefit obligations.

	T he Company determines the appropriate discount rate at 
the end of each year. This is the interest rate that is used 
to determine the present value of estimated future cash 
outflows expected to be required to settle the pension 
obligations. In determining the appropriate discount rate, 
the Company considers the interest rates of government 
treasury bonds and the existing and expected inflation 
rates.

	O ther key assumptions for pension obligations are based in 
part on current market conditions. Additional information is 
disclosed in Note 18.
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4.	I ncoming resources
			   2014	 2013
 
Restricted
Direct funding and other			   192,757,823	 137,316,358

Unrestricted
Received from World Vision International			   2,921,195,664	 2,700,295,802
Receipt from support office			   29,413,365	 73,378,880
			   3,143,366,852	 2,910,991,040

5.	P roject expenditure
			   2014	 2013
 
Government-Grant			   315,048,582	 319,715,424
Private Non-Sponsorship			   373,179,504	 348,797,029
Sponsorship			   2,218,166,926	 1,973,726,503
			   2,906,395,012	 2,642,238,956

5.1	 Other direct costs
			   2014	 2013

Beneficiaries cost			   1,864,851,961	 1,682,916,367
Logistical support services			   140,117,396	 129,393,752
Transport and storage			   91,062,708	 94,947,739
Training			   72,033,822	 32,306,408
Communication and networking			   36,041,416	 41,136,725
Printing and stationary			   24,582,235	 21,952,091
Other cost			   14,543,053	 22,705,872
			   2,243,232,591	 2,025,358,955

6.	 Other revenue earned
			   2014	 2013

Interest income			   29,253,003	 48,755,055
Sale of assets and other disposable items			   11,761,870	 22,558,221
			   41,014,872	 71,313,276

Interest income is stated net of withholding taxes deducted at source.
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7.	 Operating activities

The following items have been charged in arriving at net surplus
			   2014	 2013

Project expenses (excluding staff cost)			   2,003,693,907	 1,801,116,218
Employee benefits (Note 8)			   902,701,105	 840,142,585
Audit fee and related expenses			   1,505,864	 1,657,425

8.	S taff cost
			   2014	 2013

Salaries and benefits			   799,652,647	 740,415,412
Defined contribution plan			   81,250,673	 70,028,514
Defined benefit obligation (Note 18)			   21,797,785	 29,698,659
			   902,701,105	 840,142,585

9.	T ax

Effective 1 April 2006, the Company was liable to Non Governmental Organization (NGO) tax at the rate of 28% on 3% of 
grants received as per Section 102 (1) of Inland Revenue Act, No. 10 of 2006 unless it applies for remission of NGO tax from the 
Commissioner General of Inland Revenue.
The Company is liable to income tax on interest and other income at the rate of 10%. The other sources of income constitute interest 
income on which income tax has been deducted at source by the financial institutions in which deposits have been made.

10.	L and and buildings

10.1	 Cost
Description	 Balance as at	 Additions	 Disposals	 Balance as at 
	 30 September 2013			   30 September 2014
 
Land	 264,300	 73,440,000	N il	 73,704,300
Building	N il	 109,899,889	N il	 109,899,889
Total	 264,300	 183,339,889	N il	 183,604,189

During the year the company purchased a land and building at 619/8, Baseline Road, Dematagoda, Colombo 09 for the purpose of its 
head office. The land and building was valued by Messer G.A.Gunawardena on 17 December 2013 to support the carring value.
Depreciation has not been charged as the building is still under renovations and therefore it is not available for use.

Notes to the Financial Statements Contd.
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10.2	 Depreciation
Description	 Balance as at	 Additions	 Disposals	 Balance as at 
	 30 September 2013		  	 30 September 2014
 
Land	N il	N il	N il	 Nil
Building	N il	N il	N il	 Nil
Total	N il	N il	N il	 Nil

10.3	 Net book value
			   2014	 2013
 
Cost			   183,604,189	 264,300
Accumulated depreciation			   Nil	N il
Net book value			   183,604,189	 264,300

11.	I nvestments

Investments mainly consist of fixed deposits. The fixed deposits are with Standard Chartered Bank.
			   2014	 2013

Investments		  	 154,471,699	 156,884,022

The above deposits are held for the purpose of payment of staff gratuity and repatriation allowance. The average interest rate of these 
deposits denominated in LKR is 7%.

12.	R eceivables
			   2014	 2013
 
Advances			   2,911,812	 3,204,951
Interest receivable			   3,436,995	 2,859,936
Receivable from related party (Note 22)			   Nil	 236,390,930
Other receivables			   18,331,290	 11,996,645
			   24,680,097	 254,452,462

13.	D eposits and prepayments
			   2014	 2013
 
Deposits			   6,061,349	 6,414,566
Prepayments			   24,065,083	 14,803,409
			   30,126,432	 21,217,975
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14.	C ash and cash equivalents
			   2014	 2013
 
Cash in hand			   582,857	 978,010
Short term bank deposits			   123,245,819	 246,945,413
Cash at bank			   27,175,694	 104,104,674
		  	 151,004,370	 352,028,097

The average interest rate on short term deposits is 5%.

15.	U nrestricted funds
			   2014	 2013
 
Balance at beginning of the year			   206,222,723	 132,320,871
Unrestricted surplus in operating activities			   50,830,754	 73,901,852
Balance at end of the year			   257,053,477	 206,222,723

16.	R estricted funds
			   2014	 2013
 
Balance at beginning of the year			   100,201,434	 86,564,737
Restricted (deficit) / surplus in operating activities			   (26,476,001)	 13,636,697
Balance at end of the year			   73,725,433	 100,201,434

17.	P ayables
			   2014	 2013
 
Accrued expenses			   117,059,229	 66,981,879
Retention (See (a) below)			   18,680,588	 19,983,703
Repatriation provision			   1,895,294	 3,105,005
			   137,635,111	 90,070,587

(a)	 Retention represents 5% on contract value in respect of all the constructions completed and held for a period of 6 months 
subsequent to completion.

Notes to the Financial Statements Contd.
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18.	 Defined benefit obligations
			   2014	 2013

Balance at beginning of the year			   156,884,947	 137,556,517
Provision for the year			   21,797,743	 29,698,659
Payment made during the year			   (16,554,300)	 (10,370,229)
Balance at the end of the year			   162,128,390	 156,884,947

This obligation which is externally funded is based on the formula method prescribed by Institute of Chartered Accountnts of Sri Lanka, 
specified in Sri Lanka Financial Reporting Standards No.19 “Employee Benefits”. The principal assumptions used for this purpose are as 
follows:

			   2014	 2013

Discount rate per annum			   9%	 9%
Annual salary increment rate			   8.70%	 9.70%
Retirement age			   57 yrs	 57 yrs

19.	C ash used in operations
			   2014	 2013

Cash flows from operating activities

Surplus of income over expenditure			   30,058,082	 88,344,618
Adjustments for:
Gratuity provision (Note 18)			   21,797,743	 29,698,659
Deferred income			   (318,122,789)	 157,698,905
Exchange difference on revaluation			   (5,703,329)	 (806,069)
Sale of assets and other disposable items			   (11,761,870)	 (22,558,221)
Interest income (Note 6)			   (29,253,003)	 (48,755,055)
Operating (deficit) / surplus before working capital changes			   (312,985,165)	 203,622,837

Changes in working capital

Decrease / (Increase) in receivables			   229,772,365	 (238,759,539)
(Increase) / decrease in prepayments and deposits			   (8,908,457)	 551,362
Increase in payables			   47,564,524	 30,052,089
Cash flows used in operating activities			   (44,556,733)	 (4,533,251)
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20.	C ontingent liabilities
The Company had applied for remission of NGO tax from the 
Commissioner General of Inland Revenue under Section 102(3) 
of the Inland Revenue Act, No. 10 of 2006 (subsequently amended 
by Amendment Act, No. 10 of 2007) on the grounds that it is 
solely engaged in:

(a)	 Relief Rehabilitation provision of Infrastructure facilities 
, Livelihood support, poverty alleviation supported 
activities to displaced persons in any area identified by the 
Government for such Purposes ; and

(b)	 other activities approved by the Minister as being 
humanitarian in nature, taking into consideration the nature 
and gravity of any disaster and the magnitude of relief 
consequently required to be provided.

The company has obtained remissions up to year of assessment 
2012/13 and all tax liabilities up to 2012/13 have been fully settled. 
During the year, the Company has settled LKR 2,256,614 (2013 - 
LKR 2,000,000) in respect of NGO tax. The NGO tax settled is 
included under administrative expenses.

In the event the Company fails to obtain the remission for the 
year of assessment 2013/2014 from the Commissioner General 
of Inland Revenue, it will be liable to NGO tax on the grant 
income at the stipulated rates.

Considering the above, no provision has been made for the year 
of assessment 2013/2014 in respect of NGO tax on 3% of the 
grants received at the rate of 28% as stipulated by Section 102 (1) 
of the Inland Revenue Act, No. 10 of 2006.

21.	C ommitments
Capital commitments
There were no material capital commitments outstanding at the 
balance sheet date.

Financial commitments
There were no material financial commitments outstanding at the 
balance sheet date.

Notes to the Financial Statements Contd.

22.	D irectors’ interest and related party 
transactions

The directors during the financial year were ;

Ms. Marina A Tharmaratnam
Dr. Ms Sylvanthi Ariadurai	 Retired on 26 March 2014
Rt. Rev. Dhiloraj Canagasabey
Ms. Suzette De Alwis
Dr. Ms Roshan Perera	 Resigned on 24 July 2014
Mr. Kevin Gray
Mr. Ramesh Schaffter
Mr. Chandimal Mendis
Mr. Samuel Sureshkumar Bartlett
Mr. Trihadi Saptoadi

The director, Mr Samuel Sureshkumar Bartlett is also the director 
of the Vision Fund Lanka Limited. The balances arising from 
transactions with Vision Fund Lanka Limited are as follows;
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(a)	 Purchase of services

Nature of transactions	 (Amount paid) / received
			   2014	 2013

Fund transfer			   31,942,545	 275,393,919
Other administration expenses			   1,251,002	 2,455,086
Capital allocation			   30,690,241	 (41,458,075)

The director was not directly or indirectly involved in any contracts with the Company during the year ended 30 September 2013.

(b)	 Outstanding balances arising from transactions with related parties.
			   2014	 2013
Amount due from Vision Fund Lanka Ltd - Balance as
at 30 September			   Nil	 236,390,930

(c)	 Key management compensation
			   2014	 2013
Short term employee benefits			   15,345,174	 13,796,845

23.	E vents after the reporting period
Company has entered into a contract with Kemyo (Pivate) Limited on 25 November 2014 for the refurbishment of acquired office 
building at 619/8, Baseline Road, Dematagoda, Colombo 09 for the contract price of USD 1,002,023 (in LKR 130,452,562).

No events have occurred other than mentioned above, since the balance sheet date which would require adjustments to, or disclosure 
in, the financial statements.
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Financial Highlights

Cost to Programme Expenditure

Programme Expenditure	 -	 92%

Administration Expenditure	 -	 8%
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Sector-wise Expenditure

Programme-wise Expenditure

Area Development Programme			   -	 75%

Humanitarian Emergency Assistance		  -	 13%

Special Projects			   -	 12%
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Key Statistics

20
Districts

909
GN Divisions

2,540
Villages

1,220,176
Individuals

381,205
Families

349,236
Children

1,076  
Indirect employees

586  
Total Staff

432
Male

154 
Female

Locations

Beneficiaries

Staff Profile
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wfma ish¨ jevj,§" wfma wNs,dYh jkafka wm tlaj 

jevlrk m%cdj, jeishka È<s÷ núka ñfokq ±lSu muKla 

fkdj Tjqka iún,.ekafjkq ±lSuhs' ixj¾Okh fmrgu 

f.khñka bÈß mrïmrdj,g jvd;a hym;a wkd.;hla 

ks¾udKh lsÍug Tjqka iún,.ekaù isákq ±lSu wfma 

by<u i;=ghs'

fï jif¾ jd¾;dj ;=< wm fï m%cd iuyrl l:dmqj;a 

.%yKh lr we;' mdâäfmdf,hs m%foaYfha m%cdjla zlshùï 

uxcqidZ Tiafia ;u orejkaf.a idËr;dfjys j¾Okh 

wëËKh lrñka Bg iydh fo;s¦ fydfrdõm;dfka 

m%cdjla Tjqkaf.a .¾NKS iy lsß fok uõjrekag 

idhkhla i|yd WoafoaYkh lr th ,ndf.k we;¦ 

fmd;=ú,ays m%cdjla msßisÿ c,h fj; m%fõYh ,enQ w;r 

uqkao,fï l,la fldkaù isá m%cdjla Tjqkaf.a orejka 

i|yd jvd;a hym;a wkd.;hla f.dvkexùug tlai;aù 

isá;s'

wfma ixj¾Ok iy iyk jevj,§ È.gu m%d:ñl wjOdk 

flakaøh jkafka <ud hymeje;auhs' <uhskag i;aldr 

,efnk nj;a" Tjqka iq/flk nj;a" Tjqkag hdjÔj 

wOHdmkh ,efnk nj;a" Tjqka fi!LH iïmkak nj;a  

tfukau Tjqkaf.a foudmshka iy /ln,d.kakka Tjqkaf.a 

wjYH;d fyd¢ka imqrkakg iu;ajk nj;a ksiel lsÍug 

wms fjfyfiuq' úfYaIfhkau fi!LHh iy fmdaIKh 

iïnkaOj;a" <ud hymeje;au iïnkaOj;a miq.sh j¾Ih 

;=< úYd, jeäÈhqKq ùï olakg ,eî we;' 

<uhskaf.a idËr;dj jeäÈhqKq lsÍu i|yd úêu;a 

iy fkdúêu;a l%u m%j¾Okh lsÍu" wOHdmksl 

l%shdldrlïj,g iy wOHdmkhg iïnkaO WoafoaYkhg 

iydhùu i|yd mdi,a ixj¾Ok iñ;s Yla;su;a lsÍu" 

wOHdmk fomd¾;fïka;=j iu. yjq,a l%shdldÍ;ajh 

Tiafia úfYaI wjYH;d iys; orejka mdi,aj,g 

we;=¿ lr.ekSug iydhùfï wfma m%h;ak o fï jif¾ 

wOHdmkhg iïnkaO jeo.;au ueÈy;aùï w;rg 

we;=<;afõ'

fi!LHh iy fmdaIKh fj; m%fõYh;a" úêu;a mQ¾j-

m%ij Wmia:dk;a iïnkaOj wfma ueÈy;aùïj, m%;sM, 

f,i uõjrekaf.a wdl,am iy p¾hd fjkiaù we;' fï 

fjkiaùï ksid <orejkag jvd;a fi!LHdrËs; ksfjia iy 

jvd;a fyd| ffjoH i;aldr ,eîu ksiel flfrkq we;' 

m%cd uÜgfuka fi!LH fiajd iemhSug fi!LH iafõÉPd 

l%shdlrejka o mqyqKqlr we;'

c,h iy ikSmdrËdj w;ska wfma ueÈy;aùïj, 

mrdih c, iy ikSmdrËl há;, jHqy bÈlsÍfï isg  

WATSAN moaO;sj, kv;a;=j iy ;srir Ndjh Wfoid 

m%cd mdol c, l%shdldÍ lKavdhï msysgqjd tajd iúu;a 

lsÍu olajd úysfohs' ÿIalr .ïudkj, lKsk ,o ir, 

k, <sx ksid Bg fmr w;HjYH" wdrËs; mdkSh c,h 

fidhd ie;mqï .Kka hdug isÿj ;snQ m%cdj, jeishkaf.a 

Ôú; fjkialrk mßj¾;k isÿù we;' c,h iy 

ikSmdrËdj úiska <uhska iy jeäysáhkaf.a Ôjk rgd 

iy ffoksl mqreÿ fjkialr we;' 

jvd;au fldkajQ iy wjodkug f.dÿreúh yels 

lKavdhïj, whf.a l=i,;d iy yelshd wfma Ôjfkdamdh 

ueÈy;aùï úiska wNsfm%arKh iy j¾Okh fldg we;' 

wd¾Ól iajdëk;ajhg yelshdj ,ndÿka úg fï mjq,a ;u 

wkd.;h jvd;a fyd¢ka ie,iqïlsÍug iún,.ekaù we;' 

fï u.ska <uhskag wd¾Ól jYfhka jvd iq/ls wkd.;hla 

ksiel fldg we;' wfma ueÈy;aùïj,g jákdlï odu 

ixj¾Okh iy fj<|fmd, fj; jeä m%fõYh" ksIamdol 

lKavdhï jevg fhduqlsÍu" b;sßlsÍfï iudc iy Kh 

lKavdhï weröu o we;=<;ah' W;=relrhg h<s meñKs 

m%cd i|yd wdodhï bmoùfï l%shdldrlï iúu;a lsÍu 

yd úfYaIfhka /lshd úrys; fh!jkhka i|yd jD;a;Sh 

u.fmkaùï iy l=i,;d mqyqKqj ,ndoSu flfryso úfYaI 

wjOdkh fhduqflß‚' 

W;=rg h<s meñK mÈxÑjQ m%cdj,g j¾,aâ úIka 

úfYaIfhkau iudc-udkisl hymeje;au" Ôjfkdamdh" 

c,h iy ikSmdrËdj" wOHdmkh" fi!LHh iy fmdaIKh 

hk fËa;%j,§ È.gu iydh fohs'

úOdhl idrdxYh 2014
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2014 wfma m%Odk jevigykaj,g wu;rj úfYaI uQ,drïN 

iy yjq,a l%shdldÍ;aj jHdmD;s .Kkdjla iys; il%sh 

jirla úh' fï ish,a, l< yels jQfha wfma wkq.%dylhka" 

odhlhka"  fiiq yjq,a l%shdlrejka iy fldgialrejkaf.a 

lemùï iy odhl;ajh ksidh' ish¨u uÜgïj,§ 

rch iu. iómj jevlsÍug wu;rj" wms ;jÿrg;a 

cd;Hka;r wruqo,a odhlhka iy m%uqL fmf<a iud.ï 

iu. wfma yjq,a l%shdldÍ;aj iúu;a lf<uq' fï jif¾§ 

kj iud.ï yjq,a l%shdldÍ;aj yhla msysgqjk ,È' 

wfma iud.ï yjq,a l%shdlrejkaf.ka jHdmD;s fj; fok 

,o remsh,a ñ,shk 83 g wdikakjQ odhl;ajh fï jif¾ 

;j;a jeo.;a lreKls' ta yd iudkj rcfhka iy 

m%cdj,ska ,enqKq odhl;ajh remsh,a ñ,shk 248 úh' wfma 

uq¿ wruqo,aj,g w;sf¾l jYfhka ,enqKq fï uqo,a" wfma 

iyfhda.S;dj, Yla;sh ms<sn|j idËs orhs' fuh wfma 

jevigyka .Kkdjla ;=< wfma m%h;ak ;jÿrg;a mq¿,a 

lsÍug o" fï jif¾ <uhska 340"000 g jeä .Kkla o 

we;=¿j mqoa.,hka ñ,shkhlg jeä .Kklf.a Ôú;j,g 

Rcqj n,mEug o WmldÍ úh' 

j¾,aâ úIka ,xld 1977 jif¾ isg Y%S ,xldfõ jir 37 

la l%shdldÍj we;' l,dmSh ixj¾Ok jevigyka 42 la 

Tiafia <uhska" mjq,a iy m%cdj, mßj¾;k isÿflfrk 

njg j.n,d.ekSug wemlemùfuka hq;=j wfma fËa;% 

ld¾hd, iy cd;sl ld¾hd,fha 586 l ld¾huKav,hla 

fiajh lr;s' 
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vkJ vy;yh NtiyfspYk; vkJ Mty; 

vd;dntdpy; ehk; gzpahw;Wk; rdr%fq;fs; 

tWikapy; ,Ue;J ntsptUtNjhL 

kl;Lky;yhky; mtu;fs; tYT+l;lg;gLtij 

fhZtJkhFk;. mtu;fs; mgptpUj;jpia 

Kd;ndLj;Jr; nry;y tYT+l;lg;gLtijAk; 

tutpUf;Fk; jiyKiwf;fhd xU rpwe;j 

vjpu;fhyj;ij cUthf;FtijAk; fhZtNj 

vkf;F ngUkfpo;r;rpiaf; nfhLf;fpwJ. 

,e;j Mz;L mwpf;ifapy; ,t;tz;zkhd 

rdr%fq;fs; rpytw;wpd; fijfis ehk; 

vLj;Jf; nfhz;Ls;Nshk;. gl;bg;nghiyapYs;s 

xU rdr%fkhdJ ngl;bfis thrpg;gjpd; 

Clhf jq;fs; gps;isfspd; fy;tp mwpT 

Kd;Ndw;wj;ijf; fz;fhzpj;J Mjutspf;fpwJ: 

n`hunghj;jhidapYs;s xU rdr%fkhdJ 

jkJ fu;g;gpzpfSf;fhfTk; kw;Wk; ghY}

l;Lk; jha;khu;fSf;fhfTk; gupe;Jiuj;J xU 

rpfpr;ir trjpiag; ngw;Wf;nfhz;Ls;sJ: 

nghj;JtpypYs;s xU rdr%fkhdJ J}a 

ePiug; ngw;Wf;nfhs;Sk; epiyapy; ,Uf;fpwJ. 

mj;Jld; Kd;G Xuq;fl;lg;gl;bUe;j Ke;jyktpy; 

cs;s xU rdr%fkhdJ jkJ gps;isfSf;F 

xU rpwe;j vjpu;fhyj;ijf; fl;bnaOg;Gtjw;fhf 

If;fpag;gl;L ,Uf;fpwJ.

mgptpUj;jp kw;Wk; epthuz Ntiyfs; 

,uz;bYk; rpWtu; eyNdhk;gNy njhlu;e;Jk; 

vkJ gpujhd ftdk; ngWtjhf cs;sJ. 

rpWtu;fs; ftdk; vLf;fg;gLtijAk;> 

ghJfhf;fg;gLtijAk;@ mtu;fs; tho;Tf;fhf 

fy;tpA+l;lg;gLtijAk;> mtu;fs; 

ey;MNuhf;fpaj;ij mDgtpg;gijAk; kw;Wk; 

mtu;fsJ ngw;Nwhu;fSk; guhkupg;ghsu;fSk; 

mtu;fSf;fhd eyd;fis toq;FtijAk; 

cWjpg;gLj;jpf; nfhs;tjw;fhf ehk; fbdkhf 

ciof;fpNwhk;. fle;j tUlkhdJ tpNrlkhf 

MNuhf;fpak;> Nghrhf;F rpWtu; eyNdhk;gy; 

njhlu;ghf kpFe;j Kd;Ndw;wj;ijf; fz;Ls;sJ.

rpWtu;fspd; fy;tp mwpit Kd;Ndw;Wtjw;fhf 

Kiwrhu; kw;Wk; Kiwrhuh Kiwfis 

Cf;Ftpj;jy;> fy;tpr; nraw;ghLfisAk; 

fy;tp njhlu;ghd gupe;Jiug;GfSf;Fk; 

Mjutspg;gjw;fhf ghlrhiy mgptpUj;jpr; 

rigfisg; gyg;gLj;Jjy;@ kw;Wk; fy;tpj; 

jpizf;fsj;jpd; gq;fhz;ikAld; tpNrl 

NjitfSld; $ba gps;isfis ghlrhiyf;F 

cl;Nru;f;f Mjutspg;gjw;fhd vkJ Kaw;rpfs; 

vd;gd ,e;j Mz;bd;nghOjhd fy;tpapd; vkJ 

Kf;fpa ,ilaPLfspy; mlq;Ffpd;wd.  

MNuhf;fpak; kw;Wk; Nghrhf;ifg; 

ngw;Wf;nfhs;tjpyhd vkJ ,ilaPLfSk; 

Kiwrhu; fu;g;gpzpfSf;fhd kUj;Jtf; ftdKk; 

jha;khupy; kNdhght> elj;ij khw;wq;fis 

tpistpj;Js;sd. ,e;j khw;wq;fshtd 

ghJfhg;ghdJk; kpfTk; RfhjhukhdJkhd 

,y;yq;fisAk; iff;Foe;ijfisAk; rpwe;j 

kUj;Jt ftdj;ijAk; cWjpg;gLj;Jk;. 

Rdr%f kl;lj;jpy; Rfhjhu Nritfis 

toq;Ftjw;fhf Rfhjhuj; njhz;lu;fSk; 

gapw;Wtpf;fg;gl;Ls;sdu;. 

ePu; kw;Wk; foptfw;wy; Rj;jj;jpy; vkJ 

,ilaPLfshtd> ePu; kw;Wk; foptfw;wy; Rj;j 

cl;fl;likg;Gf;fspd; epu;khzpg;gpy; ,Ue;J> 

WATSAN Kiwikfspd; ePbj;J epiyg;G kw;Wk; 

NgZiff;fhf> rdr%f mbg;gilapyhd 

ePu;  eltbf;iff; FOf;fis cUthf;fp 

gyg;gLj;JtJ tiu tPr;Rilajhf cs;sJ. 

J}u fpuhkq;fspys;s vspa Kiwapyhd 

Foha;f;fpzWfshtd> mj;jpatrpakhdJk; 

ghJfhg;ghdJkhd FbePUf;fhf> Kd;G gy 

iky;fs; gazk; nra;a Ntz;bapUe;j 

rdr%fq;fSf;F> tho;tpy; khw;wq;fis 

Vw;gLj;jpAs;sJ. ePu; kw;Wk; foptfw;wy; 

epiwNtw;Wr;RUf;fk; 2014



W
o

rl
d 

V
is

io
n 

La
nk

a 
| 

A
nn

ua
l 

R
ev

ie
w

 2
01

4

73

Rj;jkhdJ tho;f;if KiwiaAk; rpWtu; 

kw;Wk; tsu;e;Njhupd; ehshe;j gof;fq;fisAk; 

khw;wpaikj;Js;sJ. 

 

vkJ tho;thjhu ,ilaPLfshdit 

kpfTk; Xuq;fl;lg;gl;l kw;Wk; gytPdf; 

FOf;fspd; jpwd;fs; kw;Wk; ,aYikfis 

Cf;fk; Cl;b tpUj;jp nra;Js;sd. epjpr; 

rpf;fy; ,y;yhj epiy Vw;gLj;jg;gl;L 

FLk;gq;fshdit jkJ vjpu;fhyj;jpw;fhf 

rpwe;j Kiwapy; jpl;lkpl tYT+l;lg;gl;Ls;sd. 

,J gps;isfSf;fhd mjPj epjpg; ghJfhg;G 

vjpu;fhyk; xd;iw cWjpg;gLj;jpAs;sJ. 

ngWkhdr;rq;fpyp mgptpUj;jp> mjpfupj;j 

tpjj;jpy; re;ijfis mile;Jnfhs;Sk; 

epiy> cw;gj;jpahsu; FOf;fis mzpjpul;ly; 

kw;Wk; Nrkpg;G fofq;fisAk; fld; 

FOf;fisAk; Kidg;ghf;Fjy; vd;gd> vkJ 

,ilaPLfspy; cs;slq;Ffpd;wd. tlf;fpy; 

jpUk;gpte;j rdr%fq;fSf;fhd tUkhdk; 

<l;ly; nraw;ghLfis gyg;gLj;JtJk;> 

Ntiytha;g;gw;w ,isQu;fSf;fhd 

Jiwtopfhl;ly; kw;Wk; jpwd;gapw;rpfs; 

cl;gl;ldtw;wpYk; tpNrl ftdk; 

gygLj;jg;gl;Ls;sJ. cyf juprdkhdJ 

tlf;fpy; jpUk;gpte;j rdr%fq;fSf;F 

tpNrlkhd cstpay; eyNdhk;gy;fs;> 

tho;thjhuq;fs;> ePu;> foptfw;wy; Rj;jk;> fy;tp> 

MNuhf;fpak;> Nghrhf;F vd;w tplaq;fspy; 

Mjutspg;gij njhlu;e;J Mw;Wfpd;wJ. 

2014 Mk; Mz;lhdJ vkJ gpujhd 

epfo;r;rpj;jpl;lj;jpw;F Nkyjpfkhd gy> 

tpNrl Kidg;Gf;fs; kw;Wk; gq;fhz;ik 

fUj;jpl;lq;fSld; Jbg;ghd xd;whf cs;sJ. 

mDruizahsu;fs;> nfhiltoq;Fdu;fs; 

gq;fhsu;fs;> gq;fhz;ikahsu;fspd; 

mu;g;gzpg;Gk; gq;fspg;Gf;fspd; epkpj;jkhfNt 

,itaidj;Jk; ,aYikahfpaJ. 

murhq;fj;Jld; vy;yh kl;lq;fspYk; neUq;fpa 

tpjkhf gzpahw;Wtjw;F Nkyjpfkhf> ehk; 

ru;tNjr nfhiltoq;Fdu;fs; kw;Wk; Kd;dzp 

epWtdq;fSld; vkJ gq;fhz;ikfis NkYk; 

gyg;gLj;jpAs;Nshk;. ,e;j tUlKk; MW Gjpa 

$l;L epWtdg; gq;fhz;ikfs; gyg;gLj;jg;gl;ld. 

,j;jpl;lq;fs; Nehf;fpa vkJ $l;L 

gq;fhz;ikahsu;fsplkpUe;jhd $l;Lg; 

gq;fhz;ikahdJ ,e;j tUlj;jpy; mz;zsthf 

&gh 83 kpy;ypad; njhifasthf fzprkhf 

,Ue;jJ. mNjNtisapy; murhq;fk; kw;Wk; 

rd%fj;jplkpUe;jhd xj;j gq;fspg;ghdJ 

&gh 248 kpy;ypad; njhifahf ,Ue;jJ. 

,e;j njhiffshdit nkhj;j epjpaPl;lYf;F 

Nkyjpfkhditahf ,Ug;gJld;> vkJ 

$l;Liog;Gf;fspd; gyj;jpw;fhd rhd;whfTk; 

cs;sJ. vkJ gy epfo;r;rpj;jpl;lq;fspy; 

vkJ Kaw;rpfis NkYk; tp];jupg;gjw;F 

,J cjtpAs;sJld; ,e;j tUlj;jpy; 340>000 

Nkw;gl;l gps;isfs; cl;gl;l xU kpy;ypad; 

jdpegu;fSf;F Nkyhf Neubahd jhf;fj;ijAk; 

Vw;gLj;JfpwJ

,yq;if cyf juprdkhdJ 1977 Mk; 

Mz;bypUe;J 37 tUlq;fshf ,yq;ifapy; 

gzpahw;wpAs;sJ. vkJ epfo;r;rpj;jpl;lg; 

gpurd;dkhdJ ,yq;if G+uhfTk; 42 gpuNjr 

mgptpUj;jp jpl;lq;fspy; czug;gLfpwJ. 

vq;fsJ jpl;lq;fs; Clhf rpWtu;fs;> 

FLk;gq;fs;> rdr%fq;fs; epiykhw;wg;gLtijf; 

fhZtjw;fhf 586 gzpahl;njhFjpapdUk; 

jplrq;fw;gj;Jld; gzpahw;Wtjw;F jk;ik 

mu;g;gzpj;Js;sdu;.  
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Name of the Company:
World Vision Lanka (Gte) Limited

Legal Form:
1. 	 Incorporated as a Company limited by guarantee under the 

Companies Act No: 07 of 2007- Registration No: GA 16.
2. 	 Registered as a Voluntary Social Services/Non-Governmental 

Organization under Voluntary Social Services Organizations 
Act No: 31 of 1980- Registration No: FL46901.

Registered Address
1119/2/1, Maradana Road, Colombo 8
Contact Details
Tel: 94 (11) 269 1233
Fax: 94 (11) 269 7577
Web: www.worldvision.lk

Auditors
Price water house Coopers
100, Braybrooke Place,
Colombo 2.
Company Secretary
Corporate Management Services (Pte) Ltd
6th floor, Vision House, Galle Road,
Colombo 4

Bankers:
HSBC
Nations Trust Bank
People’s Bank
Seylan Bank
Standard Chartered Bank
Commercial Bank
Hatton National Bank
Bank of Ceylon

Funding Partners:
World Vision Australia
World Vision Canada
World Vision Finland
World Vision Germany
World Vision Hong Kong
World Vision Japan
World Vision Korea
World Vision Malaysia
World Vision Singapore
World Vision Taiwan
World Vision UK
World Vision USA
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade (DFAT) Australia
European Commission (EC)
The German Federal Ministry for Economic Cooperation and 
Development (BMZ)
Korea International Cooperation Agency (KOICA)
EU Humanitarian Aid and Civil Protection Department (ECHO)

Corporate Information
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Notes
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Notes



Where World Vision Works

World Map

Our Core Values
We are Christian
We are Responsive
We are Partners
We are Stewards
We Value People
We are Committed to the Poor



Empower one another
World vision lanka | Annual Review 2014

World Vision Lanka
1119/2/1, Maradana Road, 

Colombo 08,
Sri Lanka.

www.worldvision.org.lk
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